Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASURI

FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
February 9, 2016, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall
205 S. Main Street

PRELIMINARY MATTERS

= Call to Order, Roll Call, Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
» Announcements
» Calendar of upcoming holidays and meetings
> City offices will be closed on Monday, February 15th in observance of
President’'s Day
> Signups for the upcoming May election will be from January 20th through
February 19th for Mayor and Council members for Place No. 2 and Place
No. 4. Applications are available through the City Secretary.
»> Mayor Helmberger was contacted regarding the Mini RAT bike ride.
Farmersville will act as the starting and end point for the ride over the
weekend of Oct. 15th-17th. More details to foliow.

CONSENT AGENDA

Items in the Consent Agenda consist of non-controversial or “housekeeping”
items required by law. Council members may request prior to a motion and vote
on the Consent Agenda that one or more ltems be withdrawn from the Consent
Agenda and considered individually. Following approval of the Consent Agenda,
excepting the items requested to be removed, the City Council will consider and
act on each item so withdrawn individually.

City Council Minutes

Police Department Report

Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report
Fire Department Report

Municipal Court Report

Warrant Officer Report

mmoow>



G. Public Works Report
H. Library Report
I. City Manager's Report

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

These Informational ltems are intended solely to keep the City Council appraised
of the actions and efforts of the various boards and commissions serving the City
of Farmersville. Council members may deliberate and/or request further
information or clarification regarding any one or more of the items contained in
this provision. City Council approval of, or action on, these items is not required
or requested.

A. Main Street Board Minutes
B. Main Street Report

READING OF ORDINANCES

A. Second reading to consider, discuss, and act upon Water Management Plan
REGULAR AGENDA
A. Consider, discuss, and act upon a mutual boundary agreement and map

between the City of Farmersville and the City of Princeton

B. Consider, discuss, and act upon a mutual boundary agreement and map
between the City of Farmersville and the City of Blue Ridge

C. Consider, discuss, and act upon renovations for the Charles R. Curington
Public Safety Building

D. Consider, discuss, and act upon recommendations concemning engineering
and construction budget for the new wastewater treatment plan

E. Consider, discuss, and act upon the placement of trash cans in the front of
businesses

F. Consider, discuss, and act upon tornado clean-up of two commercial
buildings located on Hwy. 380

G. Consider, discuss, and act upon any actions involving the accident at Dairy
Queen

H. Consider, discuss and act upon appointment to fill the following board
vacancies

1. Parks and Recreation Board
2. Senior Citizens Advisory Board
3. Planning and Zoning Commission



VI. PUBLIC COMMENT

Anyone wanting to speak is asked to speak at this time, with an individual time
limit of three (3) minute. This forum is limited to a total of thirty (30) minutes. If a
speaker inquires about an item, the City Council or City Staff may only respond
with: (1) a statement of specific factual information; (2) a recitation of existing
policy; or (3) a proposal that the item be placed on the agenda of a future
meeting.

ViIl. REQUESTS TO BE PLACED ON FUTURE AGENDAS

VIl. ADJOURMENT
Dated this the 9th day of February, 2016.

Qe

Joseph =) Helmberger, P.E}h!iayor

The City Council raserves the right to adjourn into Execulive Session at any lime during fhe course of this meeting fo discuss any
matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, including, but not limited to, Sections 551.071
{Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Froperiy), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donalions),
551,074 (Personnel Malters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), 551.087 (Economic Development), 418.175-183
(Delibsrations about Homeland Security Issues) and as authorized by the Texas Tax Code, including, bul not limited o, Section
321.3022 (Sales Tax Information).

Persons with disabilities who plan to altend this meeling and who may need assistance should contact the City Secretary at 972-
782-6151 or Fax 972-782-6604 at least two (2) working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.
Handicap Parking Is available in the front and rear parking lot of the buliding.

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted in
the regular posting place of the City Hall building for Farmersville, Texas, in a place and
manner convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said
Notice was posted February 5, 2016 by 5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continucusly
at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled time of said meeting.

T A e

Paula Jackso Interim City Secretary




I. Preliminary Matters



February 2016

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
31 1 2 3 4 5 6
Senior
Citizen
Meeting
4pm
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
FCDC City
Meeting Council
5:45pm Meeting
6pm
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
Valentine’s  President's P&Z FEDC 7pm  City
Day Day Meeting Election
City Offices Sign up
Closed Ends 5pm
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
City
Council
Meeting
&pm
28 29 1 3 | 5



March

Sunday Monday Tuesday
1
6 7 8
City Council
Meeting 6pm
13 14 15
FCDC
Meeling
5:45pm
20 21 22
P&Z Meeting City Council
6:30pm Mesting 6pm
27 28 29
Easter
3 =

Wednesday

2

Texas
Independence
Day

16

23

30

Thursday
3

10

17

FEDC 7pm

24

31

2016

Friday Saturday
4 5
11 12
18 19
25 26
Good Friday
City Offices
Closed



ll. Consent Agenda



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

A

Subject City Council Minutes

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Farmersville City Council Meeting Minutes

Related Link(s)

http://iwww.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and minutes/cit
y council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

* Motion/second/vote
[J Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
O Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
MEETING MINUTES
January 12, 2016

The Farmersville City Council met in regular session on January 12, 2016 at 6:03pm in
the Council Chambers at City Hall with the following members present: Mayor Helmberger, John
Klostermann, John Politz, Leaca Caspari and Jim Foy. Councilmember absent was Michael
Hesse. Staff members present were City Manager Ben White, City Attorney Alan, Police Chief
Mike Sullivan, Fire Chief Kim Meorris, Warrant Officer Rick Ranspot, Librarian Trisha Dowell and
City Secretary Edie Sims.

ITEM ) CALL MEETING TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
Mayor Helmberger called the meeting to order. Edie Sims called the roll and announced

a quorum was present. Jim Foy offered the invocation. Mayor Helmberger led the audience in
the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas Flag.

A calendar of upcoming meetings and holidays was included with the packet. On said
calendar included City offices closing Monday, January 18" in observance of Martin Luther King,
Jr. Day.

Also in the announcements, the signups for the May 7' City Election will be held January
20% thru February 19", Applications are available thru the City Secretary.

Mayor Helmberger expressed his gratitude to all the public safety personnel during the
tornado event December 26",

ITEM H) CONSENT AGENDA

Mayor Helmberger opened this item and requested Item C — Code Enforcement/Animal
Control Report be pulled for discussion. Leaca Caspari requested ltem H - Library Report be
pulled for discussion. Jim Foy requested ltem A — City Council Minutes and Item G — Public
Works Report be pulled for discussion. John Klostermann motioned to approve items B, D, E, F,
and | be approved as presented with Jim Foy seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was
taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes.
Motion passed with full Council approval.

Jim Foy was asked to go first regarding Item A - City Council Minutes. On the December
15" minutes, page 3, Mr. Foy stated he left the meeting prior to ltem VI-B and did not vote on
items thereafter. With corrections, Mr. Foy motioned to approve the minutes with Leaca Caspari
seconded the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John
Politz yes, Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

item C — Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report: Mayor Helmberger asked for an
update on Code Enforcement activities with Police Chief Mike Sullivan stepping forward stating
Code Enforcement has become more visible in the community. Currently Code Enforcement is
looking at separating the City into quadrants. Mayor Helmberger stated he wanted understood
he and the Council know Code Enforcement is an issue.

Chief Sullivan stated Cameron Brooks was hired and is currently taking the State test to
make him eligible to write citations without a peace officer preseni. By placing the Code
Enforcement team in quadrants, areas can be focused on daily. Areas of concern can be
identified and followed up on a regular basis. Chief Sullivan also noted a change in the reporting
of Code Enforcement. Each property within the City is being identified and coded of condition in
the Records Management Program. This is the base of which to track properties moving forward.
The Records Management Program will allow better tracking and better note taking. Leaca



Caspari noticed her residence was on the list. Although no violations are noted, Chief Sullivan
stated every residence and property within the City will be included.

Mayor Helmberger questioned an instance where a tree fell on Woodard in the right-of-
way which is not in someone's property or residence. The question was asked how to identify
such issues and how to have them resolved. Chief Sullivan stated those situations would
constitute a service order being created through Public Works, but the tracking will also include
the Public Works service order. We currently have an overlap which is not tracked.

Mayor Helmberger also stated two structures were damaged from the tornado on
December 26". To date there have been no changes to the cleanup of the structures. Chief
Sullivan stated the owners of the Holloman building have been contacted. He will confirm if the
Code Enforcement Depariment has reached out to the party barn property owner.

Council made a decision to progress with Code Enforcement as this is an item of concern.
Chief Sullivan stated progress is not immediate but progress is being made. lLeaca Caspari
motioned to approve the Code Enforcement/Animal Control Reports with John Politz seconding
the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes,
Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ltem G — Public Works Report: Jim Foy questioned if the recent rains caused major spikes
in the infiltration of the wastewater system. City Manager Ben White indicated the City is bursting
at the limits. TCEQ has knowledge of the infiltration issues as well as others including North
Texas Municipal Water District. Currently we are flying under the radar but TCEQ could choose
to enforce actions. The City has worked diligently to take care of the infiltration. For instance,
Buckskin is an area being replaced. Once funding is secured, more work lies ahead. Mr.
Klostermann asked where other infiltration areas exist. Mr. White offered a list that can be
presented at the next meeting. Jim Foy motioned to approve the Public Works Report with Leaca
Caspari seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann
yes, John Politz yes, Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council
approval.

ltem H — Library Report: Leaca Caspari wanted to point out and commend the good work
of the Library for the Food for Fines program. Librarian Trisha Dowell came forward and stated
the Library has offered this program every quarter. This last quarter, 82 cans were received
equaling $37 in fines. Leaca Caspari motioned to approve the Library Report with John
Klostermann seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann
yes, John Politz yes, Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council
approval.

ITEM i) INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
Council did not request any items to be withdrawn to be considered separately.

ITEM IV — A) PUBLIC HEARING TC RECEIVE PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE WATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN WHICH INCLUDES THE DROUGH CONTINGENCY PLAN

City Manager Ben White gave a short synopsis of changes made to the Water
Management Plan which included minor requirements from TCEQ. The Plan is a conservative
plan and is aligned with the NTMWD model. However, Mr. White stated the Water Management
Plan presented has been adapted for the City of Farmersville and does not follow NTMWD's
model in every case. The biggest change included having 3 drought stages rather than 4.

Mayor Helmberger opened the Public Hearing at 6:54pm and asked for those FOR the
Water Management Plan to come forward. With no one coming forward, Mayor Helmberger




asked for those OPPOSING the Water Management Plan to come forward. With no one coming
forward, Mayor Helmberger closed the Public Hearing at 6:55pm.

ITEM V - A) FIRST READING TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING THE WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

The ordinance presented had a few issues. The word “Model” was removed as the Water
Management Plan was adapted for the City of Farmersville, although the NTMWD model was
utilized. While trying to make the corrections, a technical issue occurred and the corrected
ordinance was not available for Council review. Mayor Helmberger requested this item be placed
on the next agenda for action. No action was taken by Council at this time.

ITEM V - B} FIRST READING TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING THE SIGN ORDINANCE TO ALLOW BUSINESS OWNERS TO HAVE A
PERMITTED SIGN LOCATED OFF-PREMISES OF THE BUSINESS LOCATION

City Attorney Alan Lathrom provided an amended ordinance not included in the Council
packet which added an area regarding the property “on which the off-premises or off-location sign
is located must be at least one acre in area and owned by the same person or entity that owns
the lot or tract of land on which the business, person, organization, activity, event, place, service,
product, etc., so advertised, promoted or appertaining to is located.” This statement will keep an
area from being sold or rented to use just for the sign only and not infringe the platting regulations
which do not allow this type of platting. The attempt was to avoid carving out 600 square feet to
build a billboard or other type of allowed sign. This verbiage also is trying to avoid piece-mealing
the property.

Jim Foy asked how this ordinance justifies the use as the ordinance must be defendable
in court. Mayor Helmberger stated the ordinance only the signage as allowed by our ordinance
would be allowed under the off-premises ordinance as presented. Jim Foy contended most cities
ban off-premises signage because of appearance, traffic hazards and most likely too many signs.
Mayor Helmberger states the ordinance presented would allow a business to build a sign that
meets our current ordinance. Leaca Caspari stated she did not want the property to be leased or
sold just for random signage. Jim Foy questioned why the property owner should own both
properties and why make exceptions. It seems, per Mr. Foy, once this opportunity is opened to
all it creates a bigger mess.

Mayor Helmberger requested an Executive Session to discuss matters further with the
City Attorney. Mayor Helmberger stated the City Council is now going into Executive Session for
consultation with the City Attorney pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Section §51.071
at 7:07pm.

The Council returned from Executive Session and resumed the regular meeting at 7:20pm.
John Politz motioned to pass the ordinance as amended on first reading with John Klostermann
seconding the motion. Jim Foy noted if changed, the ordinance would only apply to the Extra
Territorial Jurisdiction. Another section states off-premises signs are not allowed within the City
Limits of Farmersville. A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John
Politz yes, Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM V- C) SECOND READING TO CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON AN ORDINANCE
CHANGING THE PRIMA FACIE SPEED LIMIT ALONG AUDIE MURPHY PARKWAY BETWEEN
CR 607 AND FLOYD STREET

The ordinance presented is equivalent to the traffic study provided by TxDOT. Jim Foy
motioned to approve the ordinance as presented with John Klostermann seconding the motion.




A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Leaca Caspari
yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM Vi— A) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON ISSUES WITH TAPS BUS

County Commissioner Chris Hill came and spoke with the Council regarding TAPS which
has fallen on hard times. Mayor Helmberger moved this item to the front of the meeting; however
for minutes it is in correct written order.

When TAPS, out of Grayson County, was named the official transit provider for Collin
County, there was great excitement. All indicators were positive and TAPS had reports of great
service and a good financial background. The first 12 months of the contract was fantastic, but
then after 18 months into the contract negative reports began. The reports increased. In August
2015, an audit was received by the board, of which Mr. Hill was a director, which revealed
significant deficiencies. Mr. Hill and the pursued inspection of financials which were not made
availabie. Further investigation found $4,000,000 in debt and of that, $1,000,000 was owed to
the IRS. All confidence had been lost. During the investigation, the Board learned of the 144
fleet of buses, 72 were out of commission. With half the fleet in operation, customers lost
credibility. The Executive Director was released from duty in September. The Chairman of the
Board resigned in October and Mr. Hill took this role. Initially Mr. Hill stopped expenditures and
reduced basic levels of service and also found reimbursements had not been requested from
grants and funding agencies. Reimbursements totaled $2,000,000. In November 2015 all
services were elected to be cancelled except medical transports.

Due to a breach of contract, the City of McKinney cancelled all services with TAPS. The
TAPS board asked all parties from Collin County to step down from the Board. Mr. Hill stated
since he could not help the agency turn around or make any recognizable rescue, he did step
down and asked Collin County Commissioner's Court to revoke the contract with TAPS. TAPS
has since ceased all operations for 90 days.

Collin County does have funding assets for a transportation benefit. NCTCOG has 20
vehicles which are for our region. The State of Texas allows funding to have a provider in our
area. DART is a significant player in this region although outside our area. At present, itis unclear
which direction the Commissioner's Court will take but other providers have been asked to bid on
the service. No takers have come forward as of yet. In the interim, Commissioner's Court is
looking to provide taxi cab services for residents with medical needs. The mechanics of this
service is still being worked out but it is expected the County will purchase vouchers and residents
will go through a process to attain said vouchers. Even though Farmersville is an incorporated
city, it is included in the County's rural sector and those needing vouchers would be eligible.

Hunt County has a provider but they too have not submitted interest in providing services
in Collin County. Jim Foy stated it would make sense to divide the County where various providers
could provide services. This option was discussed during Commissioner's Court. The goal is to
have a unified system but Commissioner's Court may require taking a different direction. Mayor
Helmberger questioned the demise of CCART as a transit provider. Mr. Hill stated a similar
situation of inefficient funds and similar crossovers as TAPS which met the same result. CCART's
role as a transit provider grew from Meals on Wheels. Funding was overstretched and TAPS fell
into the same situation. If charged more for fares, the State or Federal funding would be
compromised. Transit is a heavily subsidized industry and will probably remain so. TAPS used
an agreement for parking stations throughout cities in the County as in-kind matching funds but
with no actual dollars, funding was stretched and mathematically did not equate.

Mr. Foy asked if Mr. Hill felt reports presented were erroneous and questioned if TAPS
was being audited. Mr. Hill confirmed his suspicions of erroneous reports and audits were being




performed, although a couple of years behind. When the agency contracted for an audit, it was
too late.

ITEM VI — B} CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON ACCEPTING BILL HARRISON'S
RESIGNATION FROM THE SENIOR CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

l.eaca Caspari motioned to accept Bill Harrison's resignation from the Senior Citizens
Advisory Committee with John Politz seconding the motion. A poll of the Council was taken as
follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Leaca Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion
passed with full Council approval.

ITEM VI - C) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON PROCESSES RELATED TO ASSIGNING
NORTH TEXAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT DIRECTORS

A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Leaca
Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM Vi — D) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A RESOLUTION AUCTIONING PUBLIC
WORKS DEPARTMENT ITEMS

A poll of the Council was taken as follows: John Klostermann yes, John Politz yes, Leaca
Caspari yes and Jim Foy yes. Motion passed with full Council approval.

ITEM VI — E) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A MUTUAL BOUNDARY AGREEMENT
AND MAP BETWEEN THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE AND THE CITY OF PRINCETON

Map needs to be modified and in black & white for proper interpretation as in required by
the county. Once modified, map is to be sent to city council members separately for review before
next meeting. To be considered, discussed and acted upon at February 9, 2016 council meeting.

ITEM VI — F) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON A MUTUAL BOUNDARY AGREEMENT
AND MAP BETWEEN THE CiTY OF FARMERSVILLE AND THE CITY OF BLUE RIDGE

Map needs to be modified and in black & white for proper interpretation as in required by
the county. Once modified, map is to be sent to city council members separately for review before
next meeting. To be considered, discussed and acted upon at February 9, 2016 council meeting.

ITEM Vi — G) CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND ACT UPON RENOVATIONS FOR THE CHARLES R
CURINGTON PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

Information was presented by Ben White regarding possible renovations. He is seeking
cost estimates and will present findings at next meeting. Action to be taken at the February 9,
2016 council meeting.

ITEM Vii) PUBLIC COMMENT
No one came before the Council to speak.

ITEM Vill) EXECUTIVE SESSION — DISCUSSION OF MATTERS PERMITTED BY TEXAS
GOVERNMENT _CODE _CHAPTER 551, SECTION 551.071, CONSULTATION WITH CITY
ATTORNEY REGARDING PENDING OR CONTEMPLATED LITIGATION: TEXAS VOICES FOR
REASON AND JUSTICE, INC. V. THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, NQ. 380-05234-2015,
CHALLENGING CITY ORDINANCE NO. 2006-42




ITEM IX) RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION AND DISCUSS/CONSIDER/ACT ON
MATTERS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION PERMITTED BY SECTION 551.071 OF THE
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE

ITEM X) REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS

ITEM Xi) ADJOURNMENT
Council adjourned at 8:21pm

APPROVED

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor
ATTEST

Paula Jackson, Interim City Secretary



FARMERSVILLE CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
January 26, 2016, 6:00 P.M.
Council Chambers, City Hall
205 S. Main Street

I. PRELIMINARY MATTERS
®=  Mayor Joe Helmberger called the session to order at 6pm. Fire chief Kim Morrison
said the convocation. All council members were present.

®  Announcements

» Northeast Texas Trail Coalition will be holding a planning meeting in Paris on
Saturday, January 30" from 9am to noon. Contact Mayor Helmberger if you
wish to attend.

» Signups for the upcoming May election will be from January 20* thru February
19%™ for Mayor and 2 Council seats. Applications are available thru the City
Secretary.

» Mr. Foy shared that several riders, including Stuart Crow, complimented the
trail and Farmersville. He pointed out that Crow has made several donations
for the beautification of the trail.

Il. READING OF ORDINANCES

A. First reading to consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance amending the Water
Management Plan
e 15t motion to approve was made by Leaca Caspari
e 2" motion to approve was made by John Politz
¢ All council members were in favor
B. Second reading to consider, discuss and act upon an ordinance amending the Sign
Ordinance to allow business owners to have a permitted sign located off-premises
of the business location. Please note that the ordinance was passed on the first
reading but requires a second reading.
e 1%t motion to approve second reading was made by Leaca Caspari
o 2" motion to approve was made by Jim Foy
¢ All council members were in favor

ll. REGULAR AGENDA
A. Consider, discuss and act upon naming Paula Jackson as Interim City
Secretary

e 15t motion to approve was made by Jim Foy
» 2™ motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
o All council members were in favor

B. Consider, discuss and act upon City Financial Reports

a. Daphne Hamlin was not present; Ben White presented report noting
that 25% of the FY has passed

b. To date, 14.88% of municipal court revenues have been collected



C.

d.

Mr. Foy requested that formatting be reconsidered. Mr. Politz
requested that contrasting colors be used in all charts/graphs.

Ben White addressed the Refuse Fund Account to remind council
that the funds generated by franchise fees in the past are there to be
used for road improvements. He will be bringing this to action in an
upcoming meeting.

¢ 15t motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
o 2" motion to approve was made by John Politz
¢ All council members were in favor

C. Consider, discuss and act upon items regarding the wastewater treatment and
interceptor improvement project

a.

b.

At this time, Mayor Helmberger turned the meeting over to Mayor
Pro-tem, Jim Foy and exited chambers.

Jeff James of Kimley-Horn presented an update on the Wasterwater
Treatment Plan and Interceptor Improvement Project with the
intention of summarizing their findings and answering questions. Ben
White and Eddy Daniels of DBI previously reviewed and agreed with
Kimley-Hom's approach. Kimley-Horn's report and presentation will
be made available upon request.

i. Regarding Sanitary Interceptor Plan:

1. KH is recommending Alignment “A”" as this is the most
advantageous route for easement acquisition

2. Jim Foy had questions pertaining to the depth and
routing. Jeff James explained that depth is negotiable
and Eddy Daniels reiterated that route was best due to
existing easements.

3. John Palitz inquired about the size of the lift station.
James said no specific size has been set but that the
footprint will most likely be smaller than a 0.5 acre
parcel.

4. Approximate costis $8,593,000
5. Schedule will be dictated by speed of development

ii. Wastewater Treatment Plan: Please note that the New
Treatment Plant is referred to as "No.3"; No. 1 & 2 refer to the
existing plants.

1. No. 1 & 2 are inefficient due the age of the
infrastructure.

2. Plant No. 1 is currently not meeting quality standards.
In addition, it is dangerous to operate and maintain with
many parts needing to be replaced.

a. Recommendations for Plant No. 1 include 5
rehabilitations or replacements for a total cost of
$1,095,000.



b. John Politz asked how long this would take.
James responded that work could be completed
in approx. 6 months.

c. Jim Foy asked how many permits would be
required. James answered that two separate
permits would be needed.

d. Ben White added that these improvements
would be done to advance quality and output.

iii. Proposed Treatment Plant No. 3

1. Primary goals of project take into consideration the
environment, economic, social and operational impact

2. Process selection provided for 4 possible options with
a total cost of $9,687,000 and a time frame of 6 months
to a year

iv. Ben White recommended that a 4A representative continue to
be present at all debriefings as 4A assists in paying for project
fees. White also made a recommendation to do Plant No.1
Rehabilitation. For the next council meeting, he will present
options on how to move forward and prepare a preliminary
budget for immediate and long-range components.

1. Jim Foy asked if there was any commitment from Lake
Haven to pay for a portion of work. Daniels said that
yes, there is a current developer agreement,

2. Daniels informed council that preliminary letters have
been sent to property owners impacted by plan; many
have already responded.

v. Mayor Helmberger returned to chambers at 6:45pm.

D. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution authorizing the Texas Coalition for
Affordable Power to negotiate an electric supply agreement

a. "City manager” should be inserted in blanks

e 15! motion to approve was made by Jim Foy
» 2" motion to approve was made by Michael Hesse
¢ All council members were in favor

E. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution calling the May 7, 2016 General
Election to elect the Mayor and two Council members

» 15! motion to approve was made by Leaca Caspari
e 2" motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
¢ All council members were in favor

F. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution in support of a grant from the
Justice Assistance Grant for law enforcement radios

a. Chief Sullivan gave description of grant and the department’s request
for new radios



» 1% motion to approve was made by John Politz
e 2" motion to approve was made by Leaca Caspari
¢ All council members were in favor

G. Consider, discuss and act upon a resolution confirming audit controls for the
Texas Municipal Retirement System

e 15t motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
e 2" motion was approve was made by John Politz
¢ All council members were in favor

H. Receive presentation from the Main Street Manager regarding Statewide Main
Street Reinvestment Statistics

a. Adah Leah Wolf is required to report on statistics quarterly.

b. The State recently put out statistics of 16 similar cities. Farmersville
Main Street Program is on par or above average in comparison.

¢. Mayor Helmberger thanked Adah Leah for her continued work and
successful program.

I. Consider, discuss and act upon appointment to fill the vacancies:
a. Library/Civic Center Board

i. Staff recommended Glenda Hart to replace Rafiqa
Huddleston

* 1% motion to approve was made by Jim Foy
e 2" motion to approve was made by John Politz
¢ All council members were in favor

b. Senior Citizens Board

i. Accepted resignation of Bill Harrison; Staff recommended
Suzie Grusendorf

¢ 1% motion to approve was made by Leaca Caspari
e 2" motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
s All council members were in favor

J. Review sign ordinance and make possible suggestion for changes regarding
signs in the ETJ

a. Jim Foy recommended that this ordinance go back to PNZ for review
as the ordinance is not clear on the kinds of signs allowed/not
allowed/time limit/banner signs

b. The already passed ordinance stands alone; a recommendation to
clarify and amend the ordinance was made.

K. Consider, discuss and act regarding refuse contract matters

a. IESITX (Progressive): per contract must notify in writing that the City
may go after other bids

e 15t motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
e 2™ motion to approve was made by Jim Foy



b. CWDC: per contract must notify in writing of City's intent not to renew
contract

e 1%t motion to approve was made by John Klostermann
e 2" motion to approve was made by John Politz
o All council members were in favor of both actions
IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION
1. Council exited chambers to break for executive session at 7:10pm
2. Council reconvened in open session at 7:41pm with no action to take

V. REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE
AGENDAS

1. Status of two commercial structures on Hwy 380

2. Issue regarding railroad tracks will be found in Manager's Report under
Public Works

VI. ADJOURNMENT: MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 7:42PM

APPROVED

Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST

Paula Jackson, Interim City Secretary



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | II.B

Subject Police Department Report
To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Police Department Report

Related Link(s) | bttp://iwww.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action » Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
¢ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
J Disapprove
*» Move item to another agenda.
 No motion, no action




Farmersville Police Department
134 North Washington Street
Farmersville, TX 75442
972-782-6141

EST. 184%

Farmersville Police Department

Monthly Report
January-16
Total Calls For Service: 412
Tier 1 Crimes Tier 2 Crimes
Robbery: 1 Forgery: 1
Assault: 3 Fraud: 0
Theft: 2 Criminal Mischief: 0
Burglary: 1 Weapons: 0
Motor Vehicle Theft: 0 DWI: 1
Public Intoxication: 2
Disorderly Conduct: O
Drugs: 1
Miscellaneous
Traffic Stops: 137 Major Accidents: 2
Citations: 61 (68 violations) Minor Accidents: 7
Alarms: 7 Agency Assist: 22

Cases filed with the District Attorney's Office:
Felony: 2
Misdemeanor: 6



Number of Calls for Service

Number of Crimes

453

3

&

a
5

g

=
z

=}

1

5

]

4

1

[ ]

1

(=]

ikt

lan-15

lan-18

Feb-15

Feb-15

Mar-15

Mar-15

Police Department Calls for Service

Apr-15

Apr-15

May-15 Jun-15

Uniform Crime Reporting

ikl

May-15 Jun-15

mTier 1 Crimes

Jui-15 Aug-15
Date

Jul-15 Aug-15
Date

mTler 2 Crimas

Sep-15

Sep-15

Dct-15

Oct-15

Nov-15

how-15

Dac-15

Dec-15

lan-18

lan-18



250

200

Number of Crimes
o
&

&

Number of Crimes
= = - "

o

lan-15

Feb-15

lan-15

Feb-15

Mar-15

Mar-15

Apr-15

Apr:15

Traffic Enforcement

May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Mowv-15 Diec-15 lam-18
Date

®Traffic Stops = Citations  mViolations

Police Activity

May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15% Sep-15 Oct-15 Now-15 Dec-15 Jan-16
Date

mAgency Assist  mAlarms B Major Accidents B Minor Accidents



Agenda Section

Consent Agenda

Section Number

l.c

Subject Code Enforcement/Animal Control Report
To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) 1. Code Enforcement Report

2. Animal Control Report

Related Link(s)

hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council _meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
(J Approve
OO0 Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
(J Approve
(1 Disapprove
¢ Move item to another agenda.
¢ No motion, no action




601

AALIY

GIS0TD - 55t AGN

daNSS NOULYLD

3NS5 NOLLY LD

J3NSSI NOILYLID

Q33072 - SS1 ADN

asond

QUYOH ALHSIO M

QL q3uu3a3y

aaeO0

azso

ALY

43S0y

OHYDE ALHII0Hd

04 G3dd3d3

OFs01D

a3Isond

1#ueppuy|

IeEL 9102020

ZPISL XL ‘TTHASHANHYS A 'NOXIO

1FIHISHITIAE AL ZAA GEITIVIHINMO  00:00 R0ZIBAD TIFT G503l

ZYISL X1 STRASHINYYS HNOXI

AVMHOH AHJHN N HONV A LOT Poop-un(e D e pIo A>T ULOZHOAD T o60-5¢

ZYISL XL TTRASHINYYS HNOXQ
NOILY LI NITHIIY

LT3IHIS AU SH Y NOLLYIONA SONYMIONO ALD  00:00 WOZSUAD WTESons-3T

ZYrSL X1 FTNASHINHYS H'NOXIO
NOFHI3M

FECETERILERY T NOILVIOIA SINYNIOHO AUD 0000 ROZE0AD Wi o005t

Z¥ISL XL ITUASHAMUYA ¥ 'NO0
WOHIZY

1TIYISHIZIBGE NOILYIOIA 3ONYMIOQHO ALD D000 ROZEOAG ROAETSY ] ]k

ZrISE X1 'TTUASHINIHYS ¥'NOXIO
HOBIIY

amog 605 HOLLYIOA IINYNIOND ALD D000 ROZS0AD TREHo005E

ZrVGL X1 ITHASHINU YA ¥°NOXID
GISCIINIFHTIU-NOLYIOIA

LTTHIS UWANS O F FINYNIOED ALID 0000 BOZALAD TIIETr 00058

ZPISL XL TTUASHINYYS M 'NOXIa
HIFHIZH-NOILYIOIA

TH 307 SONYNIOHO ALD 0000 RAZALAD TERTFOO0-5F

ZrISL XL 'TTMASHINUYY W'NOXIa
ESO1I-SNOLYIOIA

1334IS TIH Z0F FOMYNIONO ALID 0000 ROZIL0AD TETOIO06-51

S XL TTHASHINEYS 3 °NOXIa
Q350712-SNOILYIDIA

1F3HIS NUSAY 208 HINYNIGHO ALY 0000 BOZ/ILOAD TZToE0000-5F

TPYGL XL ‘TTHASHAWHYS N'NOXIO
NIFHIAH-NOLLYIOIA

WY S 60Z HONYMOUO ALD 0000 AOZALAD TIZZ0000-51

ZY¥SL XL 'TTHASHAWHVS 3 'HOXI

CESTTI-HIFHITH NOLLVINA

LIIWLS TIHLOE FONVNIGHO ALID 0000 MOZALAD k4 LI 1R

ZriS XL ITHASHI WUV 3'NOXIa
BT ONIHYEH GHY0R

dYou o bdil NOLLYIOIA IDNVINOYO ALD 0000 ROZ/GAD Rt4044 101 18

TrYSL X1 ITHASHINHYS N'NOXIO
GESOTINIFHIY

OVON TLYAN DO NOLLYIOIAZONVNIONO AND 0000 BOZ/0ZA0 TETSCO000-51

TYISL XL TTRASHA WYY M'NOXIO
Off IDYNY N JOBdNITHIIY

OYOU 3LYAIEC 0O FONYNIQHO AL DO:00 ROZALAD TIHLO00031

sPBNE BUNPITA SEUIpAVIUGPISOr - UOpO[deWy, olegquoaeg . JOOHD

T SETS 8%E]

- 3-108:]079)

1 # wspjau|

STNOXIC 2 ooarg - 10080

B51EZ 910Z/1E/10 - 00:00 910Z/1L.0710 : 91eq yoday
aleg uoday 'Asuaby ‘g ddng ‘saqury juspioy Aq papog

INIWLEVHAA 301M0d FTTIASHINWEY 4- Hoday sjuspioy|




a3s01d

a3zsond

assod

@

a3sand

a3sond

SWII808d ON

SHWINB0UI ON

SWIIB0Ud ON

LHNOT TYHINDN
Ol O3uea434

1HNCOIVAIINNW
01 G3uu33y

LUNOD IHANNW
01 d3uaEy

JHNOD WAANO W
0L A3YYFAIY

ANLDY

o=s01T

g350710 - S5 ADN

(120 ]

TPYSL XL TTNASHANKS

ASNNTADW 802
ZrYSL X1 TTUASHI NS

ASNNDAD W 802
ZrPGL X1 'TTHASHI WYY

JTIHLS MIYWS S
PG XL TTHASHIWE Y

LTIHIS MIVH SR
TPFGL X1 ITNASHINHYS

133HLS OHVYAOOMSOE
ZTPIGL XL ITNASHANYYA

13315 GUYOOOMSOE
TrPSL XL ITHASHANHYS

153415 BHWNSHE
TPISE XL TTHASHIVU VY

JEFHUS JONYHOU Y
Z¥ISL XL " TTRASHI MY

FINVUOOLY
20952 X4 FINASHA WYY

FONVEO DY
ZrPSL X1 ITNASHIWHYS

SONYHO D v
TrYQL XL ITWASHI WY

AVMHOH AHJUN W 3ANY G
ZPYSL XL TTRASHINU YA

AVAHOH AHJdUN W ANy ©E
TPYGL X1 FTHASHI WYL

O OYOH IivAiNd 00

Zrro X1 STHASHIANNEYS
1TIHLS NOSNHOM Nt

ZrPSL X1 FTUASHIMHYS
1TIHISHITIE S L00

2rISL XL ITRASHINN YL

B AYMHOH 0000

ENIEIS B5E]

EBEUE0

TPOIGNS EUNPTA

A3SOII-NOLLYIOIA
IONYNIQHO ALIDHITHIIY

NOIS H3NNYE-NOULYIOIA
JONYMOYO ALD

NOILYINA
FINYNMGHO RO LI3ISMEY

NOIS HANNYE-NOILYIOIA
FONVNITUHO ALD

Q3STI-NOLLYIONA
FINYMOHO 133dSNEY

NMOQ
3L IDHVT LMY IDNOD

SNOILYTIONA
ATNYNOWUO AUND HOIHIMD

SNOILYIOIA IONYMOHD
ALID HOS LD3dSN

SNOULYIOIA SINYNONO
ALID HOJ L34SN

NOILYIOIA
SINYNOBO L1234SNaH

SNOLLYIOIA
FONYMQHO ALD HO 133d5N

HIFHIIY-HOILYIOIA
JONVNIGHD AND

NOLLYIOIA STNYMOEO ALD

ANYHHYMHOYYAS
HOJ 1SINDIY-SHOLLYVIOIA
IONYNIQHO ALD

OISO NIHIIY
NOILYIONA IDINYNIQHO ALID

A3SOTI-NOLULYIONA
FINYNOAEO
AUD HOIHIHITY

NOILYIOIA
FINVNIHO AUINIH5IH

0000 ROZIEZAD

0000 B 0ZinAD

00'G0 MOZ/BZTAD

00:00 RDZIMAD

00-00 MOZ/BZAD

OD-ODMOZINAD

0000 AOZIAAD

CO00 R0ZIAAD

0000 0ZiIAAD

0000 A0Z/AZA0

0000 MOZIDAD

0000 MOZ/ATAD

X0 MAZS0AD

00:00 ROZ/BZTAC

0000 A0TALAO

GO ROZAL0

0000 BLOZTIATAD

W€l 9L0ZP0Z0
¥ NOWd

T 3000-51
o ‘Noad

LT LIRS

A'NOXI0

TEOIppY IUBp[30] TS Es] e odag TSR0

1 # weppu|



6o ¢

SHIBOHd ON

SHABO0Ud ON

LYNOD IYRUNNN
QL EHEEY

1HNOD TN
Q1 GIHyaITY

s

[e==nya]

@S0

=010

ez Snlh]

50D

SHEN180Hd ON

=350t

oSO

12207 4)

ZFYSL X1 ITUASHI M YL
UHAHNS 13
ZEESL XL TTNASHA WYY
FDNVHO AL

TPISL XL TTNASHI HY4

LWANNS ec
ZrISE X1 ATUASHANH YA

HIANS 80
ZP¥Sl X1 'FTAASHANUYS

LHLS A RNS &L
ZPPSL XL ATNASHAWYYS

L33HIS WAANS Gl
ZYISL X1 ITUASHANYS

LHBIS HNANSLOZ
ZFISL X1 TITRASHT M vd
LIILS UWWNSI0Z

TrISL XL TTNASHI WYY

133HIS QHOINILYM BS
ZPISL XL TVNASHIWHYA

1F3H1S 0H0JHILYM BOS
PG XL TTHASHI WHYY

AZTUIS LWNNS 202
TPGL XL FTHASHI WYY

OOE BLHS S0E
ZPISL X1 FTRASHAWYYS

00Z BLHS 902
ZPPSL X4 FUWASHINY YL

STIH ONITIOY HE
2PPSL XL TMASHINYYS

STIHONTIOH HE

e ose)

SNOUYIOIA SONYNGHO
ALD €04 L1334SN

SWI80Hd
ON-SNOILYIOIA ONYNIAHO
AL ¥OJ LI3dSMI

NOLLY LID-NSOILVIOIA
FINYNIOHO NIHIFY

Alg

HYD AIBHSNHA-SNOILYIOA

FINVYNIQEO
ALD HO4 13345N

a3S010-NOILYIOIA
FINYNIOUO HOSF HIFHITY

Elalycloor )]

NO HIGNNS53uday
ON-SNOILYIOIAIONYNIQHO
ALD 80 L3458

GISTTISNOELYIONA
FINYNIQHO B0 NFHI3H

QdYA IMS/LNOYS SIHE30

DA SNOULYIONA SONYNIGHO

ALID HOS 1I345MI

@ason-
NOLLYIOIA DINYNIOUD ALD

IONII-LNIY I NOD
IONVNIOW AUD

SNOLLYIOIAIINYNIDED
ALD HO4 1034SN

a3507D-NOLLYIOIA
FANVYNIGHO HOI HIHIFY

RS EENNYA-NOLLYIDIA
IONVNIOUO ALID

A3507D-NOILVIOIA
JONYMNIQHO HO4 #IHIIY

aHvA
S DN Y “NOWLYIOIA
SFONYMOQUEO AMD

00-00 BLOT/IHAD

0000 NOEIHAD

0000 NOTIGZAD

OFOD SOZ/HAD

00-00 XOZ/BZTA0

0000 NOZT/HAD

D000 ROZIGTAQ

G000 ADZTIHAD

0000 MOZT/GTAD

0000 XOZMAD

0000 H0ZINAD

0000 AQTIGTAD

GO A0Z/IHAD

0000 AOZHZAD

0000 BLOZIHAD

el 9L0Z/F0/20

H'NOXIT
TowZoaoe-o
% 'NOXIO
TOIrE6090-91
NNOWT

TTIooos-n
A 'NOXT

[ 9

SESIPPV IUSPPOr UO[OMSSW] owg ey Jsogig

{ # yuepjou)



60 ¥

SHIB0Ud ON

SHTBOH4ON

SWNB0HJ ON

AUN0D IVANNNW

Ol 03uud3434

Q3S0TTD - 551 AON

- 03NSEI AON

SHITE0HL ON

LHMOD WWdERNON

Ol (BYH33H

SHINBOHEd ON

IJNLIY

a3Isond

a3sond

s,y

a3asond

a3soi0

a3s0id

TPISE X1 TTHASHIWHYS

INNIAY JONYHO 807
ZPISL XL TTHASHANN YA

LITHIS FONVHO R T
TrYSL XL 'TTNASHAWHYS

LTIHIS FONYHORZ
TPPSL XL TTNASHIANHYS

133ULS IONVHOUL
TPISL XL TTUASHIRIVS

FONVHO L0C
TP X1 ITRASEHINE YL

FINYHO COC
TrYQL X1 ITRASHIWEYE

1TIULS FDNVHO Z0E
2rPSL X1 FTRASHI vy

SONVHO BGD
ZPYSL XL STNASHI WHVA

FDINYHO 808
TPYSL XL TTRASHI WYY
CIOYOHILvAEd 00

TPYSL XA FTHASHI WYY

133415 NV RS Bl
TEYSL XL ITHASHANHYY

133uLS MYNS 8D
ZrPGL X1 TTHASHE MUY

tZ0G® bd 00
TPIGL X1 ITHASHI WYY

£T0M uHd 0
TrPSL XL ITHASEAWHYL

a4 HFAVHL OYOY 0R Yd 0

ZF¥SL X1 STHASHIWHYL

2 HFIVYLAYOH 0O Hd OO

T EMES 9tE)

SOSUBH0

SHOLLYIONA IONYNITUHO
AL HOd L34SN

SNOLLYIOIA SOMYNITHO
ALID WOJ 1034SM

SNOILYIOIA SINYNITRHO
ALED HOA L35

SHNOLLYIOIA SONYMOUO
ALID HOL LI34SM

SNOLLYIOIA ZONYNIOBO
AL HOA 1D345N

SHOILYTIOIASONYNIOBO
ALY MO 10345M

SHOLLYICKA IDONYIMIOEO
ALD HOA LI345N

SNOILYIOIA IINYNIOHO
AL B L3345

SNOLLYIOIA SONYNIOHO
AL HOH LOEISN

LNYHHYM MU YIS
HOS ONIATEIV-NOLLYIOIA
SONYMNOEO ALID

IO NOLLYIOIA
IINYNIOHO LO3JSNIY

SOV NOILYIOIA
JONVNIQHO ALD

aASOTINOLLYIOIA

IONYMOBO HOd LO3ISNEY

quod

LX3IM 3 # 0L ALNELOTE
DNIIADES-NOLLYIOIA
FINVNIOQUOD ALID

Q3SCI-NOULYIOIA
FONYMIOHO
AT W04 LTSNS

ALDJHLOITI 604 OHD

NOISNILXE ONISN-NDILYIOIA

FINYNIQHO ALID

OG00 ROZIZTAD

000 N0T/ZTAL

00D ROZIZZTAO

0000 L0ZITTAD

D000 DLOZIZTAD

DI Gk MazZITZAD

F00 ROTIZZAOD

aEanmoziZZAD

0000 BOZIZZAD

0000 UOTIRAD

00:00 OZAZAD

00000240

0000 L OZrOZAD

0G00 A0ZINAD

0000 MOZ/BZAD

000 ROZIAAD

el 91021020
¥ 'NOoxa

SEOIPPY JUSPIOU] UoluIsse] eveq Jouty u 5 u_._a

{ #uep|au|



60 &

TENSSI DNNEYM

N3O

= (ANSSI AON

SHIIB0HL ON

SHIA08d ON

SHINBOHd ON

~ JEANSS AON

N3O

- ENSS ADN

OANSSI SNHYM

azsomd

azsod

- Q3INSS1 AON

- danss AON

- Q3IfSS AON

O3INSSI DNINEYM

SNINE0UH ON

SWNE0Hd ON

SNI1808d ON

SWI1E0Hd ON

TP X1 ITAASEI WYY

AHLHNW ACNY M EOT
TPESL X1 TTHASHI MY

13IHLS NIV S D05
Zrres XLSTHASHI NEYY

HYNSI05
P XL STRASHI W VS

syfrz oo 5SS
ZHYSL XL FTHASHIAWYYA

LTUIS NIV S ¥5
ZPHSL X1 FTRASHIWHYA

133415 FONVEO L
TrySi X1 TTHASHIWHYA

LTIHAS FONYHGO L
2PIGL X1 T PIRE Uy
AHHEHS B0F

YIS XL ITRASHIANUYS

133HIS NOLSNOHU ¥
YIS X1 ITNASHI WU YL

13341S NOLSNOHILY
TYPSL X1 TTRASHAWH YA

MY SUS
TPPSL X1 TTNASHANE YL

LIFUIS NIV S 208
ZTPYSL X1 TTRASHIAWE YL

NIYIS 905
TYYEL XL TTNASHAWH YA

AHJENN AQNY M FOL
Tr¥SL XL TTUASHINY VA

NIYWSor
ZTPYSL XL TTNASHAWH YA

FONYHO 802
TrYSL XL TTHASHANY YL

1T9HAS 3ONYHO B 2
Zr¥Ss XL TTUASHAWH YA

153HISHITIE Ba

 ShlelS 95E)

SOTUOJI0

R L [0

SNNS-NOLLYTOIA
JONYNIOHO ALID

SNOWYIOIA 3ONYNIQHO
AL HOD LD34SNI

ENOLLYIIA ADINYNIOHO
AUD HOS L T34SN

SNOLLYIOIA SINVNIQHO
AUD HOF 1D3ISNE

SNOLLYIOIA
SONYNIQUD ALl 203 L33ISN

SNOLLYIOIA LD3J4SNEY

SNOIYVIOIA 3ONVYRIQUD
ALID HOL 1I34SN

NCILVIOIA SONYNIOQHO AUD

QESTND-NOLLYIOIA
FONYHIOEG HIHIIY

NOLLINELSNOD-NOLLYINA
FINVNIQD AL

SNOILYIONA SONYMIQHO
AUZHOLS LI3ISN

SNOILYIOIA FINVYNIOBO
AL BOH LJ34SN

SNOLLYIOIA SDINVIQUED
ALID HOL LI3ISN

NS HINNYE-NOLLYIOIA
ATINYNIOHOD AL

SNOILYIOIA 3DNVIRQUED
ALID HOA 173dSH

SNOILYIOIA SONYNIQHO
AL HOL LI3ASN

SNOILYIOIA SINYINIQHO
AL HOH L34SN

SNOILYIOIA STNVNIOED
ALD HOL LI34SHI

CO:00 MOZSZAD

00:00 MOZSZAD

OU-0D MOZSTAD

00’00 MDZSZTAD

000D MOZSIAD

0000 R 0Z/BZA0

0300 R0Z/AA0

0000 MOZAKTAD

0000 OZIBTAD

DOOOBBESTAD

0000 ROZHTAD

0DODMOZSIAD

D00 BOTSTAD

G000 BLOZITTAD

OO ROZTIZZAD

2000 ROZIZTAD

D000 AOZITTAD

0000 A0Z/AM0

el 9L0Z/v0rE0
XNOXIO

ToFFEo000-01
HNOXIO

ToRE0000-31
H'NOXIO

TORE o000~
N'NOXIO

TORSo000- ;0
ANOXIa

TOTRO0T0-0
HNOYGD

WEodt0-0
¥'NOXIa

TIRTI0E-
N 'NOXED
TOISF 0000
¥ 'NOaa

TIevFeaoo-o
M NOWIA

TOTev00d0-5¢
¥'NO0T

¥ 'NOWa

mmﬂuﬂﬂﬂ qﬂﬂﬂ_uﬂ_ ﬂd_uﬂ_uuua ﬂ—& —uﬂﬂnﬂ _uuﬂ

#uepdu|



S1EN80Nd ON

SPENBOHd ON

SHENE0HION

= J3INSSI AON

N3O
- 3NSSI ADN

T3NSI DNINY VM

SHIIB0Ed ON

NSO
= J3INSSI AON

SHIN180Hd ON

S¥E37190ud ON

N340

~ G2MNSS1 AON

- CANSSI AON

= EANSSIAON

- ANSSE ADN

SHITE0Ud ON

ENSSI ONING YM

ZPIGL XL TTWASHS M vd
J33HLS QAQTH rOr
Zh1SL XL TTRASHI WU VY

NOHHZH 708
TP¥SL XL STHASHA vy

HJ338 ¥Q
TPYSL X1 TITHASHI WH Y

QACN4 0000
ZPISL X4 'TTHASHI WHvd

QA0 905
EFISL XL FTUASHI WLV

AHDYNW310NY 3 20F
ZrraL XL FTNASHA Wuvd

AYM HSHNW3HONY 3 »0E
ZPPSL XL TTHASHI Wl vd
AVMHOH AHJHN W I0NY 350E
T¥IGL XL TTNASHI Wuvd
TAHS B Y

2rPGL XL ITHASHI M VY

13341 S NOHEIH QL
TPIGL XL 'TTRASHA VY
NOHHEH 90

ZPYSL XL BTUASHD Iuvd
ANEA NOHH3H 90
ZFIGL XL TTHASHI MU Y

13BHISHIZAR G
TPISL X1 BTHASHI WUV

AVAMHOH AHdHN W 3anyY 3 0Zp
TRISL X1 FTUASHIWHYS

1TFHIS NIYNS WP
TS M1 FTUNASHI LYY

NIVRSSb
ZPISL XL 'FTNASHINY YD

1336ISHO33BS0
ZPPSL XL TTUASHI WU YL

BLHSNSFD

—EMEE R,

L EE )

SWSIA

SNOWYIOIA SINVNIOED ALLD

SNOLLYIHA DN YNIQEO
ADJHOS 133450

SNOILYTICIASINYNIOUOD
AL HOH 103d4SN1

NOLLYLS
LAMSNOULYIOIA AINYNIOBO
ALD HOA LIAJSNI

SNOWLYIOIA IINVNIQED
ALD #04 17345N1

SNOLLYIOIA 3INVNOHD
ANTIHOI LIIISNI

HSVHL-NOILYIOIA
SONYNIGHO ALID

ubs Pumg a0 Iund oN

apos Ajp 2d pepadsy)

AT Y| O SPIE ) I POOM
opaa Aip so) paradsu)
apmpo AR 10) PR ds)
SNOWLYIHA SONVIOHO
AL HOY L8450

subis sue g axeupsg AND

NOLLYIOIA SONYNIOYD
AUJ HO4 L0345K)

SNOLLYTICHA AONYNIOHD
AL BOD LO3dSNL

SNOLLYTIOIA SDNYNIOHO
ALD HO4 LDIJSNI

NOIS HINNYE-NOLLYTIOIA
FINVNIOHO AND

000 KOZT/LZAD

0000 ROZ/LZAD

G000 202/ A0

0000 A 02/LZA0

000 A02ILEAD

0000 ROTILTAD

OO0 ROZTILZAD

0000 RO219ZA0

0000 R 0Z/9ZAD

00-00 B 0Z/92A0

0G-00 X 0Z/IZTAD

0600 A 0Z/9ZA0

000 A0Ziaan

00-00 R0Z/IZAD

0000 R0ZSZAD

0F0D ROZSZAD

0000 ROZRZAD

OF00 ROZRKZAD

el 9102/40/20

A 'NOX)
TowZoo00-o
N'NOXIa

TOT0Z0000-0F
¥'NOXD

TorIoe00-ar
3 ‘NDXIO

RUHITIILRY
H'NOXIO

THIRa0000-
MNOXIT

TR0 00
N'NOXI0

ULIITILR]S
a3'sooig
Tolss0000-0F
3';o0ig
Torr 50 000-50
2'swo0g

TOITS0000-51
J'so0a
ToIZhand0-9i
2°'swong
TORSO060-00
'NOXIO

TOIS00006-51
2'snonug

SEEIpPY IUap(3UT UONOpIsa] awguoasy Te0i0

1 # yaapiauy



60 L

- GENS5S1 ADN

PEoea]

a3somn

+(BNES1 ADN

s

35070

a3

+~BNSSt ADN

= O2NSS1 ADON

TANSS SHINEYM.

N340
* d3NSS1 AON

N3O

- BNSS1ACN
O3NS DN YM
K3d0

* {EBNSS1 ADN

N340
- 2SS ADN

Zrrsd XL TTRASHI MUYy

STIHONMOH Z0Z
ZrPSL XL AsEaLast |

STIHDNTIOH rot
ZPFSL XL TTUASHINHY A

STIHONTION 802
ZPFGL XL ITUASHINYYS

STIHONTIOu B E
TrYSL X1 TTNASHI HYA
STIHONMOWaZ
ZrisL X1 TTeASHI MUY

THH UHY4 POC
ZrPSL X1 ITIASEA Y YA

INVISTIH ONIMOH Cok
2rYSL X4 TTUASHIIHY A

STHONTIOYUE
ZrISL XL FTUASHIANWHYA

STHONITION A
Zr¥SL XL TUASHINUYS

STIHONTIOH HE
ErPSe XL ITHASHE WUV

FONVHO ar
PO XL ITRASHI MYVY
ATTHIS MY S €08

ZrYSe X2 STNASHANWKY

1S THYALEZ
2rrSL XA ‘DI TUASHE WYL

133U1S NOLONHSYM S 10T
ZYVSL XL TTUASHENYY S

HHILOD POt
ZPISe XL TTAASHINE YD

AYMHOH AHJHNA 20NY 31 Z¥
CrYSL XL STUASHENYYS

J33HUIS HWRNS 805

T ShEg ose)

EESUSHD

FIE[NS

SW{HIA

SHOLLYTIOIAITNYNIOHD
AND HOS L3S

pays Aq pm emoy joepmynos
BYIUC ROOM PR paLE PURGG S35
o) fdoof (R eATW O) PR

SHOLLYIOA SINYNOHO
ALD HOL LO3JSHI

SHOILYIOIA DN YO HO
ALID HOA LO3dSHE

dn
LEOP 24 O] #pad) YR q B g

SNOLLYIOIA 3ONYNIQUD
ALD EOL LIE3ISN

SNOLLYIOIA SONYNIOUD
ALD HOJ A0545N1

SNOLLVICIA SINVNIOUO
AL1D HOS LTSN

SNOLLYIOHA SINYMIQHO
AR HOL LIAI5N

SHOLLYIOIA IDNYNIABO
ALID HOA L3345

Lrigd
ON SHINS T1VS 29Vd YD
“NOLLYIOIA IONYNIQHO ALLD

SNOLLYIOIA SINVNITUD ALID

AJE ONY AJZHSNHE-NOWLYIOIA
SONVHOUO ALID

QYA SIS SINEI0-HOLLYIOIA
FINYNIOEO ALD

SNOULYIOIA
FINVHOHO ALLD B L3458

QHY A MHINOI-SNOLLYIHA
JINYNOQBD
AUDHOA LIS

QE00 MOZIGTAD

0000 2 0Z162A0

00:00 BDLSZAD

000 BLOZ/BZAD

Doroh mo2/eZA0

0000 BLOZIGZAD

OG0 M OZTIATAD

ao00 B 0Z/GZAD

o000 OZIGZAD

20-00 B02/6ZA0

O WEEia a0

G0 WOZ/ETAD

0000 X 0Z/GTAD

000 XOZIGZAD

0000 BOTBTAD

00 ROZ/LZAO

0000 MOZIEZAD

LWrEL OLOZHORD
M 'NOXIQ

Taloa0n00-0F
3'mocig
ML LITIE Y
3 'NOXIO

ToIas0060-oF
¥'NOG
MHILITR ]S
M NOIa
ToT8a0000-0F
J'mosp

L ILLIIE ]
HNONT

WG TIIIED
M °HOXIO

TERHO000-31
3 'NOXIO

TaRTa00T-91
% NOXI0

LTI IED
M NOXId

LM TITIR 1Y
AN NOXIQ

W'NOXIO

A'NOXID

H'NOXIO

H'NOYIG

H'NOXIG

ToIEZI0000-0%

SEDIPPY USR] UOTEISSs wieg Woasy JSIHG

[#wappuy)



609 LPiEl 9102020
ZrrSL X4 TTHASHIMHYS 2'moog
N3O dnissp
CEMNSSIAON THH HUYIRE ©q 0} 9poUU [ous ARG UL 0000 BLOZIGZAD TOREMo00-91
ZrrSL XL STHASHINYYA a'meag
N3O PRACWSI @0 D} 9 posU
TINS5 AON TIH HHY4 01 Z smoy pmpquees| jospdeyl D00 HOZI6ZA0 TP Oro00-3F
ZrYaL XL ITHASHINHYS 2'mowy
N3O emay joappypos
a3NSs1 ADN FAED STIHONITIOY 502 U POAM gL o) (e I G000 SLOZ/EZAD TR a00-
ZPYSL X2 TTNASHI WUV 2'momg
H340 dn peyaid 8 o) s peou
A3NSS1 ADN ANYITIH WYYd 202 Bupng pnom g e Ry D00 HOZ/GZAD TR o60-3t
IPPSE XL STUASHI WYV W' NOXIO
SWANBOYd
ON-SNOWYIOIA JINYMNIGUO
aasoD TH YNV AL ALD HOA LI345M 0000 ROZIGZAO TORGIoa0-o
TS XL 'FTNASHINY VS H'NOO
SWFIBOH
ON-SNOLLYIHA IONYNIOBO
6 Axfon INVITIH Wuvdat AUDHO4 10345N | 0o o0 moziszan, HE TETOTSOGTR
ZrrSL XL TTHASHINYYS pajoe|as SPIOINYSOP
ZrrsL X1 STIASHINHYA AH'Naxa
1HNOD IWANNAN
0L EHHE-EY NLUSTY BE SO0 35001 0000 OLE0AD TOINI 0003V
Eriil X1 ITIASHRNIYY ¥H'NOXIa
N30 SHOILYIONA SDINTHIOND
- GANSS1 AON LIS HIFIE 80 ON-SNOLULYKIRGNGEGN | o000 ROZIDAD ToTcaooa-ur
ZrrSL XL ATRASHI WYY 2 'moay
N3O ARA g poosm
- Q30551 AON ATTULS NOHEH Pt PUB ABM BAUD L) SOTOG LB R 0000 TLOZ/OZA0 1SToGo00605)
TrYSL XL IATUASHI WYY ON-SHOLULYIOIA SDNYMTHO 3 NOX)
EIS01D AMAY TTUASHI UV 90T SNOUVIIIREDNAOSEID  00:00 ROZIEZAD ToIZGo000-01
a3zso1d ZrYSL TR WYY ALD HOA LI3dSN 00 00 BOZIEZAD ToItwo R
T _ShEg uEey) TOSUTHD EPOITy FWTHA SSOIRPY WGPOUT,  Uopupoeey. skguoasy. . JOONI0
aso IUISTIH OB SONYNIOHO AHD BO4 L335N G000 HOZ/62A0 3
0L XL TTRASLO MUY
SHENB0Ud
ON-SNOLLYIOIA 3INYNIOHO
a3SCAD STHH ONMON 802 AL HOA LAA5N 0000 SDZISZAD TOREO5H0-31
ZrSL XL 'FTHASHINYYS J'voog
N340
- §3NSSI AON STUH ONTIOY 0E AsmBaipul SUGEP VLRI 0000 HDZIEZA0 TOTPE0000-5F
Zrrse XL 'STNASHINYVS N °NOXID
SHIN0H
ON-SNDLLYIDIA IONYNIGHD
@503 1F3H1S STH ONTION 502 AUD HO4 12345 0000 ROZ/GTAD TOTCE0000-0F
TYVSE XL TTHASHINMYS A 'NOXIG
SHAT80N
ON-SNOLLYIOIA ITNVNIQHO
a3s0d 1FFHS TIH BL ALID HOA LJ34SH 0000 HOZISZAD TOIZEa000-0F
ZrrSe XL TTNASHINYYY 'Noxia
SNOLLYIOIA SINYNIOHO
a=sa1d S5TIH ONITION €02 AUT YOS 1DISN 000 RDZIGZA0 by L
L e LLEAL: 1 Te) E5e[qng THINITA TSAIPPYIUSPRIT UOIU3seg ewequousy - JeNH0

1 Wepiou)



X JaumQ/m 3)ods wopuiin Bog as001 910272020

X Jaump/m axodg popaepm 906 sbog Bunyeg 9102710720

¥ panss| AON pIRPOOMA 202 BoQ 85001 9102/10/20

X paunesenp (e ang Boq 9102/62/L0
X SYo0 PIEPOOAA BoQ esoo| 9102/82/10
lleH A 0] wag maywopeay gog  Jueidwo) Boq 5102//2/10

ajeaon o} a|qeun) Aauunyon plo Boq 25007 9102/22/10

X JaumQm avodg ABUUON 9401 Boq asooq 9102/92/10

X JBumQ) 0} pawnjey uew ‘N Bog asooq 9102/92/10

9jea07 0} ajqeun a4 ejueg Bog es007 91.02/5Z/10

taump o] wney punod Bog dn Yoid 9102/52/10

X Svo0 punod Boq dn %914 9102/5Z/10
X Jaump 0) pawmay wne| Boq 85007 9102/b2/L0

X punod uepy Boq es007 9102/£2/10

X puncd nwuuwng Bogy @s007 9102/02/10

X puncd Asuunop sfiog 95007 91L02/61/10

X SY00 punod Bog dn ¥oid 9102/64/10
X puno Jayeq Bog Aeng 9L02/mL/L0

sjen Z pamy sbog abueig zog yoeny 6og 9102/91/10

aoua4 Ul JUBAA 269 "D 12015 8A 85007 9LOZ/SLILO

x® SVYID punod Bog dn x91d 9L0ZMOLA0
% punod 8/ AvH BoQ 85007 GLOZ/SLILO

aje207 0} 8|qeun [enuanEBalon sBoQ @s007 91L0Z/£L/L0

X Jaumpm avodg Aaylesy QL2 sboqg 85007 91L0Z/EL/10

¥ (v} svoo ayanor s1ea) Aenls 9LOZ/EL/LOD
X Jaumom avodg mawwopeal 605 sbog Bunpeg gL0z/gL/L0

X SIBUMQ 0} paLUNey KisyjeaN sfiog 85007 910Z/2L/10

X (2) svo0 uojbuiysep ‘N s)en Aens 9L02/LL/L0
Aunog o uap uosIyINy fioq 25007 9102/11/10

¥ |0Ua4ul Ind unsny sBoq 25007 910Z/LL/10

X jaumg o} pawniay abues(/08g Bog @s007 9102/90/10

X SY20 uasnty Aeqg Bog 8s007 91L02/50/1L0
Boq Aeig I+ Lov dey) 13 9102/50/10

X uonen unsny sfiog as007 9102/b0/10

X SVID pays uowo BoQ 5007 91.02/P0/LO
yoleD LupINoy dysieH Bog 85007 9102/1L0/10

HIALTIHS DI |ANNONI | NOLLVLID | TOIA/ZOLLON | ONINYVYM NOLLYIOIA SS3HAAY TIvO 40 3dAL| 3lvd

180434 ATHLINOW TTO0H1INOD TIVIWINY 8331440 321AMES J1189Nd

INIWLHYJ30 331T10d T TIASHIWEY S




Animal Control Activity Results
Farmersville Police Department
Cumulative, Calendar Year 2014

CC Shelver, 75, 23.8%

Warning, 135, 42.1%
B Warning

u Notice/Viclaton

= Citation
= impound
B CC Shelter
tmpound, 91, 28.3%
Notice/violation, 17, 5.3%
Citation, 3, 0.9%
Animal Control Activity Results
Farmersville Police Department
Cumulative, Calendar Year 2014
CC Shelter, 112, 34.7%
W Warning
Warning, 153, 47.4% ® Notice/Viglation

u Citation
H Impound
m CC Shelter

Impound, 44, 13.6%

Citation, 8, 2 5% Notice/Violation, 6, 1.9%



Animal Control Activity Results
Farmaersville Police Department
Cumulative, Calendar Year 2015

CCShelter, 124, 34.2%

Warrning, 153, 42.1%
m'Warning

= Notice/Viclation
= Citation

w Impound

0 CC Shelter

Impound, 57, 15 7%
Notice/Viclation, 14, 3 9%

Gitation, 15, 4.1%



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | II1.D

Subject Fire Department Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Fire Department Report

Related Link(s) | htip://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and_minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action ¢ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
[ Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
O Disapprove
« Move item to another agenda.
¢ No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT

CITY COUNCIL REPORT
JANUARY, 2016

1. The department held a cleanup day at the station. The old Southern fire truck was
moved to a Conex hox at the city yard and the fish fry trailer moved out to a different
location. This gave us a little more room to maneuver in. The striping was also
redone inside and outside of the station.

2. The chief attended the monthly Collin County Chiefs Association meeting in
McKinney. The group went over the tormado response by departments involved and
it was decided the County Emergency Operations Plan needs to be updated. A
committee was formed to do this and to present it back to the county.

3. The department is entering into a grant with FireGrantsHelp for the purpose attaining
funding for the new P25 handheld and mobile radios.



Incident Report by Type of Incident

[l 100s Fire

[l 300s Rescue & EMS

o 4005 Hazardous
Condgitions(No fire}

[l 500s Sesvice Call

[l 6005 Good Intent Caii

B zl:ls False Alarm & Fake
Type Of Incident: Total Of Incidents Percentage Value
100 Series-Fire 9 8.65%
300 Series-Rescue & EMS 71 68.27%
400 Series-Hazardous Conditions{No fire) 3 2.88%
500 Series-Service Call 13 12.50%
600 Series-Good Intent Call 6 5.77%
700 Series-False Alarm & False Call 2 1.92%

Grand Total 104
Type Of Incident Most Frequent: 300 Series-Rescue & EMS



# of Incidents

Incident Totals by Hour

ROOOAALLN)

Hour of the Day:

Total # of Incidents:  3.00
Hour of the Day: 1.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  2.00
Hour of the Day: 2.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  2.00
Hour of the Day: 3.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  4.00
Hour of the Day: 5.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  4.00
Hour of the Day: 6.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  4.00
Hour of the Day: 7.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  3.00
Hour of the Day: 8.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  7.00
Hour of the Day: 9.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  3.00
Hour of the Day: 10.00 AM

Total # of Incidents:  7.00
Hour of the Day: 11.00 AM

Total # of Incidents: 3,00
Hour of the Day: 12.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:  5.00

PP & &

Gl

SICHE AR IR I
Hour of the Day

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidenls:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

2.88%

1.92%

1.92%

3.85%

3.85%

3.85%

2.88%

6.73%

2.88%

6.73%

2.88%

4.81%

I 1200M4
B 100
B 200M4
B 1A

500 AM
B E0AU
B TooA
o RatAM
0 saAu

100AL

11004
0 1200F4
| BT
B 20Fu
[ BT T
B Lo0PM

L0
HExPu
| Taers
LT 1T
1000 P

11.00 4




Hour of the Day:

Total # of Incidents:
2.00 PM
Total # of Incidents:
3.00 PM
Total # of Incidents:
4.00 PM
Total # of Incidents:
5.00 PM
Total # of Incidents:
6.00 PM
Total # of Incidents:
7.00 PM
Total # of Incidents:
8.00 PM

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Hour of the Day:

Total # of Incidents:

Hour of the Day:

Total # of Incidents:

Grand Total Incidents:

10.00 PM

11.00 PM

9.00

6.00

6.00

6.00

6.00

7.00

5.00

4.00

4.00

4.00

104.00

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

% of Total Incidents:

8.65%

5.77%

5.77%

577%

577%

6.73%

4.81%

3.85%

3.85%

3.85%



Farmersville Fire Department City Responses

80
Ei]
W 1
w 50— —_—
F
=
§
Faw- - — -
a
H]
-1
E
3
Z 30 — . NN NN S —
a0 +— e [R— P
m o | -
0 4 —r—— T it i S e - T ———— T u ST T =T
lan-1% Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 0ct-15 Nov-15 Dee-15 lan-16
Menth
W Structure Fire | Major Accident = First Responder B Public Assist
& Unauthorized Burn = Smoke/Odor Investigation = Grass Fire u Hazardous Conditions
= Alarms ¥ Mobile Fires = PD Assist
Farmersville Fire Department County Responses
a5 S I N b i .
!
a i I
35
30
H
s
5 25
=
1
2
E
3
z

-
wm

i |i||||i

feb-15

m Structure Fire

@ Unauthorized Burn

w Alarms

M I O N B R — T —g =
Mar-1% Apr-1% May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Mow-15 Dec-15
Month
® Major Accident o First Responder i Public Assist
® Smoke/Odor Investigation = Grass Fire u Hazardous Conditions
m Mobile Fires = PD Assist

Jan:16




45

Number of Responses
|l
Lo Ll

-
wn

=

1]

n

a

fan-1%

Farmersville Fire Department Mutual Aid Responses

Feb-15 Mar-15

W Structure Fire
i Unauthorized Burn
Alarmsy

Apr-1% May-15

i Major Accident

Jun-15

Jul-15 Aug-15
Manth

u First Responder

n Smoke/Odor Investigation m Grass Fire

= Mobile Fires

= PO Assist

Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15

B Public Assist
» Hazardous Conditions

Dec-15

lan-18



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | I.E

Subject Municipal Court Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Municipal Court Report

Related Link({s) | hitp://mww.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action » Motion/second/vote
1 Approve
[J Approve with Updates
[0 Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
L] Approve
U Disapprove
*» Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

MONTHLY REPORT
JANUARY 2016
Cases Filed 41
Class C Complaints Received 0
Dispositions Prior to Trial 32

Pre-Trial Hearings Held
Non-Jury Trials Held
Jury Trials Held

Cases Dismissed

After Driving Safety Course 9
After Deferred Disposition 13
After Proof of Financial Responsibility 2

Compliance Dismissal
Dismissed by Prosecutor
Dismissed by Prosecutor (Cause)

Number of Disposed Cases 61
Total Revenue $7,838.80
Total Kept by City $4,912.17

Total Remitted to State $2,926.63



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | II.LF

Subject Warrant Officer Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Warrant Officer Report

Related Link(s) | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action + Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
OO0 Approve
O Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE MUNICIPAL COURT

WARRANT OFFICER REPORT
JANUARY 2016

Total Outstanding Warrants 1169
Total Due from QOutstanding Warrants $359,633.25
New Warrants Issued by Court 0
Total Warrants Cleared 30
Warrants Cleared by Arrest 11
Total on Payment Plan 197
Total Warrant Revenue $5,152.30
Total Time Served Credit $2,328.10
Total Cash Payments/Bonds Applied $2,824.20
Service Attempts (Including Served) 27

Process Served 27



Warrants Cleared

140 -

2o |

BO

60 |

&0 |

Total Warrants Cleared

Jan-15  Feb-15  Mar-15  Apr-15 May 15 Jun-15 Ju|—15 Aug-15  5ep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15  Dec-15 Jan-16
Date



Warrant Case Flow

Date Total Warrants Total Warrant
Cleared Revenue
Jun-13 17 $4,693.20
Jul-13 12 $2,022.00
Aug-13 21 $5,285.65
Sep-13 13 $5,369.40
Oct-13 6 $850.00
Nov-13 36 $6,977.40
Dec-13 31 $4,991.70
Jan-14 29 $7,053.05
Feb-14 39 $7,773.17
Mar-14 41 $7,795.83
Apr-14 69 $9,839.13
May-14 38 $9,258.10
Jun-14 64 $6,272.85
Jul-14 39 $6,688.20
Aug-14 30 $4,422.80
Sep-14 46 $7,672.40
Oct-14 53 $5,554.70
Nov-14 14 $3,740.50
Dec-14 17 $4,300.50
Jan-15 26 $7,179.30
Feb-15 22 $6,045.60
Mar-15 115 $9,445.10
Apr-15 18 $4,972.80
May-15 19 $3,626.20
Jun-15 112 $4,219.40
Jul-15 22 $4,479.30
Aug-15 17 $5,863.40
Sep-15 28 $7,159.10
Oct-15 26 $8,663.10
Nov-15 21 $5,323.30
Dec-15 15 $2,527.10
Jan-16 30 $5,152.30




Total Revenue

$10,000.00

$9,000.00

$8,000.00

$7,000.00

$6,000.00

$5,000.00

$4,000.00

$3,000.00

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$0.00

Jan-15

Feb-15

Mar-15

Total Warrant Revenue

Apr-15

May-15

Jan-15

Jul15
Date

Aug-15

Sep-15

Oct-15

Nov-15

Dec-15

lan-16



Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | I

Subject Public Works Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Public Works Report

Related Link(s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council _meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action ¢ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
s Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
0 Approve
[ Disapprove
¢« Move item to another agenda.
¢ No motion, no action




500
a50
A0
aso

j 250

2

&
=

o
o

k9

|

Farmersville

DISLOVER A THEXAS TREASURE

Public Works Monthly Report

Service Order Status

Total Service Orders Dispositioned

1an-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15  May-1% Jun-15 18 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec:15 Jan- 18
Month
Service OrdeeruE| Jan-15 | Feb-15 | Mar-15 | Apr-15 | May-15] Jun-15 | Jui-1s Aug-15 | Sep-15 | Qct-15 ] Nov-15 | Dec-15 | Jan-16
utility Billing 31 29 a1 19| a2 47 33 52 53| 36 33 16 42
Street System 1 1 13 13 8 10 17 2 4 2 & 8 2
|Waler System 56 B1 30 27 10 52 14 30 a7 11 4| 22 15
Waste Water Systen 5 5 g 3 | 1 6 1 1 2 1 7 7
Storm Water System 1) 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0
Property and Buildin 0 3 7 6 2 2 2 2 a | gl 2 1
Electrical System 12 59 37 37 12 28 26]  19a]  346]  180] an 92| 214
Refuse System 14 17 24 10 s:l 20 13 12 18 15 8| 20 25
Projects 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ol 0 0
Vehicles 0 0 0 0 gl 0 0 0 0 o gl 0 0
Public Works 0 1 0 0 [} 2 0 0 a Ei o 0 0
Miscellaneaus 2 3 7 7 | 6 7 8| 2 5 5| 6 5
Total 124]  201]  1sef 12 gol  1s8]  118] 3ol  ass[  zse]  z20] 1s3] a1
Note:

1. Number of outstanding service orders, 20 days or older (backlog): 35
2. Number of elevated service orders: 0 completed, 0 outstanding




Public Works General
1. No increase in lost time accidents for the year.
a. Total Number for 2014-2015: 0
2. Total lost days for 2014-2015: 0
a. Accidents in Month: None

Street System

1. Project Backlog
a. Suggested maintenance resurfacing and panel replacement (priority order).

i.
il.
iii.
iv.
v,
vi,
vii.
viii.
iX.
X.

Jackson Street

North Washington Street by intermediate school, drainage issues
Farmersville Parkway Panel Replacement at Washington.

Maple Street

Hale Street

Gaddy Street, King Street to Windom Street

Propect

Old Josephine Highway

Beene Street

South Rike Street

b. Install ADA compliant sidewalks and parking downtown. Awaiting Main Street
Grant scheduled for October 2016 for funding dollars.

c. Install remainder of school zone signs and crossing markings.

d. Institute railroad silent crossings.

2. GO Bond related projects. See project status below.

3. Signal light progresses corner of Farmersville Parkway and SH 78. February
installation planned. Meeting with TxDOT and TxDOT Contractor second week in
February 2016 to discuss utility issues and installation plans.

4. US 380 Highway Project status.

a. Walnut Street Crossing: March 2016. See information in item “b” below.

b. Main/Summit Street Crossing: March 2016. Project held up awaiting a request
for approval for survey costs at TxDOT Austin. About a $7K cost. This
information is coming from Sri Honnor, Bridge Construction Director, KCS.
After this is approved and a survey is performed another request for approval to
TxDOT Austin will need to be approved before work can begin. After this things
can get started in a big way.



Water System
Project backlog

1.

a.
b.
c.

d.
e.

GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.

Recoat inside of north elevated water tank.

Transfer NTMWD customers to CoF along Hwy 380.

Install water line on Lee Street to replace extremely poor 2” galvanized line.
Waterline extension for Caddo Park.

Continuing to deploy new automated meter reading system. The following meters
have been deployed:

@ mo an op

West of SH78

East of Floyd Road

FM 2194, Willowbrook, and Merit Road (north of Murchison)

Pecan Creek

100% of the meters along SH78.

Lincoin Heights.

Currently working on meters north of US 380 in area bounded by Summit, South
Main, Audie Murphy Parkway, Floyd.

Meter Report (1419 + 4).

a. Residential Meters (1173 + 1)
b. Commercial Meters (194, + 2)
c.
d
e.

Industrial Meters (26, +0)

. Public Meters (20, + 1)

Wholesale Meters (6, +0)

Consumption Report (Calendar Year Start 18 Dec 2015), 18 December 2015 Month
thru 19 January 2016, 31 days)

T EFE@E e e o

Inflow (NTMWD), Calendar Year to Date: 10,210,000

Inflow (NTMWD), Month: 10,210,000

Unmetered Usage, Calendar Year to Date: 66,750 gallons
Unmetered Usage, Month: 66,750 gallons

Real Losses, Calendar Year to Date: 0 gallons

Real Losses, Month: 0 gallons

Usage, Calendar Year to Date 10,283,400 gallons

Usage, Month: 10,283,400

Usage, Average Daily Water Usage for the Month: 331,820 gallons
Calendar Year Water Loss Percentage (to date): 1.37%



City of Farmersville Yearly Water Usage
Source: North Tasss Municipsl Water District

100,000
oo
L3
[T i o FLTE] (1] Jam 2% (1]
Wsiwr Comirmt Taar
—mye (re
City of Farmersville Yearly Water Usage
[ Sourty Nerth Tex Municipsl Water District
e
o

Usoge {1008 Galpne]
i

For
10,060
a
1) 1] M Aper ay L] N Aug p Oct v Dmc
kg
S ] R ] il ik e
v Daily NTMWD Water Usage

City of Farmersvilie

1E-hap 1 HT T Be-May-11 18 %14 [TE ] e



Waste Water System
1. Project backlog:

a.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) to fund sewer system project.
See project status below.

b. GO Bond related engineering. See project status below.

Upgrade pit piping (check valve and valve) at North Business 78 Lift Station.
Material on order. (Complete)

2. Wastewater Treatment Plant Status

a.

Master plan complete. Ready for additional presentation to council on 9 February
2016 to make decisions regarding engineering and construction planning.

3. Continued work on common lift station design.
4. Infiltration project list:

d.

Replace crushed clay tile line between MH162 and MH157. Upgrade to 8" to
10".

b. Replace crushed clay tile line on Santa Fe between Bois D' Arc and Buckskin.

Replace crushed clay tile line between MH119 and MH129. Downstream of
MH129, between 150 and 200 feet. Recommend replacing 200 feet of line
downstream of MH129. This is a 15" line.

d. Point Repair, 1746 Rike Street.

[

S = R

Replace floor and top of MH119. Install bolt-down top. Pipe to south may be
bad.

Replace floor and top of MH290. Replace section of line after MH290 for at least
40. Install bolt-down top.

Replace floor and top of MH128. Install bolt-down top.

Rehabilitate manhole 277. Replace chimney (raise by 12"), ring, and lid.

Fix break in 10" line in front of Gaddy Center approximately 485 feet south of
MHI11.

Re-route MH271 to MH175 under building at comer of Main Street and West
Santa Fe.

Replace plastic liner in MH34.

Replace plastic liner in MH138.

. Replace MH150.

Replace MH158.
Replace ring and cover on MH25.



Waste Water Treatment Plant
Dally Total Flow

Cady Totsl Finw D)
2
e
Fruripe———

: -

| i
1 1
1 ]

|

o rtil M‘iuw+ m{ﬂv L mj

o
]I han- 14 1) May 14 1¥-dug14 1740w 14 aT-Me 13 15-lun-13% 11-Jep 28 0 Jan- 14

o

Dy Totad {MGO} = 19% Frtrmazad Capaciry {MGO} — C00 Pesrmn Masmum Mant T (MGD)
= W Pormeried Copacity (MGDI Fretiprisnon =)

Storm Water System

1.

Project backlog:

a. Currently on hold concerning drainage issue behind Hurst Antiques. Waiting on
structural reinforcement of the Candy Kitchen roof before demolition of
remaining structures. Main Street grant approval has been pushed back to Oct
2016.

b. Drainage issues behind May Fumiture building.

Property and Buildings
1. See action item list below for Fire Marshal findings.
2. Christmas lights have been put up in storage for the year.
3. City Hall
a. Backlog: Mark front door ramp area with yellow warning stripes.
b. Backlog: Install new generator. Started work laying out new underground conduit
and cabling infrastructure.
c. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.
d. Backlog: Additional window tinting.
e. Backlog: Fix upstairs window.
4. Chamber of Commerce
a. Backlog: Upgrade parking lot to address ADA requirements at front entrance.
5. Public Works Annex
a. Finished exterior and interior upgrades for Farmersville Electric crew.
6. JW Spain
a. Awaiting contract for JW Spain engineering planning services.
7. Onion Shed
a. Began installation of new column footings. Six footing in total.
8. West Onion Shed

a. Work on Heritage Museum continues. Building dried in. Interior work now
being performed.



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Charles R. Curington Public Safety Building
a. Installed new fascia trim.
b. Brick on north side of building in need of replacement.
Chaparral Trail
a. No new news.
Riding Arena.
a. No new news.
Public Works Service Center
a. Roof leaks all fixed now!!
Rambler Park.
a. Backlog: Move gazebo closer to splash pad.
b. Backlog: Sidewalk connector to the gazebo.
c. Received new replacement water cannons for the upcoming year!!
North Lake
a. No new news.
South Lake Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance:
i.  Repair/remove broken portal.
ii.  Replace hanging bars, 10.
iii.  Replace missing grill, qty 2.
iv.  Replace bench at the boat ramp.
v.  Replace weak boards on fishing pier.
vi. Improve hose bib installation
Civic Center/Library
a. Backlog: Handicap ramp compliance issues.
b. Backlog: Handicap parking striping and signage.
Best Center
a. Backlog: Change locks.
Senior Center
a. Backlog: Concrete for entrance area.
b. Backlog: Lights for the parking lot.
City Park
a. Backlog: The following items are due for replacement/maintenance
i. Place engineered wood fiber box around slide.
ii. Remove rock from underneath playground equipment and replace with
engineered wood fiber.
Downtown
a. Backlog: Install banner mounts.
Install historical markers for the following items:
a. Backlog: Old city standpipe location.
b. Backlog: Ramblers Baseball Park.
¢. Backlog: Old Train Depot site.
d. Backlog: Downtown square, William Gotcher



e. Backlog: Looney-Dowlin First Public School

Electrical System

1. Meter Report (1563 - 3):
a. Residential Meters (1273 - 4)
b. Commercial Meters (229 + 1)
c. Industrial Meters (16)
d. Public Meters (45)

2. Consumption Report (Month 18 December 2015 thru 19 January 2016, 31 days)
a. Usage, Month: 2,330,851 kW-Hr.

3. Fusing and segmentation project. Fusing design is complete. Sectionalizing
approach is currently being engineered. This project will help increase system
reliability.

McCord continues working on electrical system standards.

Backlog: Install statement billing

Backlog: Install average billing

Tree Trimming

a. 500 Block of Summit

b. 700- 900 Block of Windom

c. 200 Block of Wright St.

d. PR 100

8. Pole change outs and new poles

a. 512 Windom. Changed out broken pole.
b. 8% St. Between Windom and N Washington St. Set new service pole.

9. Wire upgrade. Copper to aluminum/resizing

10. Transformer resizing,

11. Capital Projects

a. Began engineering phase of upgrading the overhead feed to city hall/annex, to an

underground configuration, including considerations for other utilities such as
telephone, fiber optics, cabtv, etc. Transformer has been Spec’d out and ordered
and should take 2 to 3 months to build.

. Lighting upgrades

Gaddy/King St.

422 N Hamilton

500 Block of Jackson

303 Rolling Hills

Mt. Calvary Baptist Church

500 Block of Raymond

400 Block of N Washington

400 Block of Windom

500 Block of Windom

. 600 Block of Windom

13. Fusing & Sectionalizing.

U AR

P
[\ ]

TrpR e Ao o



a. Began the process to add another source for backup/emergency power via Texas
New Mexico Power with assistance from Sharyland Utilities. This will require the
addition of some sectionalizing equipment to be installed on the COF distribution
system. Still in the planning stages.

14. Removal of open wire secondary. (replaced with triplex unless omitted)
15. Automated Meter Infrastructure System

a. To date, approximately 1170 meters have been replaced with smart meters. 300
new single phase meters arrived Feb 4", Once deployed, the city’s percentage of
AMI controlled electrical metering points will be at 90 to 95%. No more meters
will be ordered for fiscal 2016. Beginning in fiscal 2017, the remaining meters
will be ordered and this will include the rest of the poly phase meters needed to
complete the city’s AMI system.

Last month’s meter reads were accomplished with even more increased efficiency
and speed. Manual reads which used to 24 to 30 hours, now take approximately 5
to 7 hours. Re-reads and misreads have reduced accordingly.

Farmersville Electric Load at Substation

an Fob '™ Apr Moy ™ i Aoy S oct Hov et
tn

=01l —— 1] ———181] =014 —S=)O]%

Farmersville Electric System Outages Per Year

"
m I I I I
]
min A mAl
L]

b o D



Farmersville Electric Meter-Hours Per Month for Outages

dan-13% L St} Mo 14 Apr 13 May 13 18 ol 13 Avg I3 Sop13 Oa 18 Hee19 Dwc- I3
You

- - L——
] Lq-..—-.-u B D AR T AR H o] B ) P TS A P o o 2

Sl £
| ] I'._—i_m-u MO L) e Tt vw M ma o

PCA Information

EEE 1600
Boa
13000 £C
Hemoe
sadena 8
it
43,020 04

- 2 B I

ﬁlzssix!f;sglirssiz!

A ot ==PCA Ralance

Refuse System

Farw TN |

1. Sent out letters to current refuse contractors letting them know our intent to re-bid

solid waste and recycling contracts in the upcoming year.

Inspections, Permits, Plats
1. New travel center continues to go forward.

2. New request to install a fitness center behind Brookshire’s in the Steenson property.
Steenson will be going to 4A to request funding for a water and wastewater line. No

documents have been turned in yet.
3. Jordan’s Bar-B-Q restaurant is open!!!



Vehicles/Tools

1. Got new safety gear for sewer manhole and lift station work. Tripod hoist, blower,
gas detection monitor.

Special Projects/Loans/Grants

Bond

Estimated Estimated
Description Tc;stzlﬁzr:g:ct City's Share Construction Construction Comments and Status
Begin Date Completion Date
Waste Water $275,000 $41,250 (Cash Oct-15 Feb-16 Construction substantially
System from Bond) complete.
Community
Development
Block Grant
{CDBG)
Waste Water $20,000,000 Loan, 100% Reapplying for CWSRF loan in the
Treatment Plant next cycle starting in March 2016.
Clean Water State Prognosis is still very good for
Revolving Fund receiving the loan. Program plan
complete.
Farmersville $3,800,000 $1,900,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Parkway Phase lil funding, 50%.
Collin County
Bond
Floyd Street $200,000 $100,000 On-Hold On-Hold On hold awaiting matching
Extension funding, 50%
Collin County




General Obligation Bond Projects

Project Project Name Current | Actual Status Construction| Construction
Number Budget |Bond CTD Start Date End Date
Street Projects
1 Sycamore Street Panel Replacement 156,119 156,119 Complete Apr-13 Aug-14
{Hwy 78 to Jackson)
2 Orange Street Overlay (380to OId 59,589 59,589 Complete Oct-14 Nov-14
Josephine, Partially County Funded}
3 CR557 Overlay (US 380 to SH 78), Majority 265 1,486 Complete Oct-12 Jul-13
County Funded
4 Westgate Overlay (Hwy 78 to Wilcoxson) 203,627| 203,627| Complete Dec-13 May-14
5 Hamilton Overlay (McKinney to Yucca} Complete May-14 Sep-14
6 Hamilton Street Overlay (Yucca to Gaddy) | 342,243| 390,540/ Complete May-14 Sep-14
7 Central Overlay (College to Prospect] 103,607| 103,607 Complete Apr-14 May-14
8 Beech Street Overlay {Main to Beene) 247,718| 249,160 Complete Aup-14 Oct-14
9 Windom Overlay {Maple to McKinney} 48,053 48,053| Complete Nov-14 Nov-14
10  |South Washington Overlay (Farmersville 145,410 95,291 Complete Mar-15 Sep-15
Parkway to Sid Nelson)
11 |Sid Nelson Overlay {South Washingtonto| 240,963 220,861 Complete Aug-15 Oct-15
Hamilton)
12 |Hamiltan Street (380 to Farmersville 1,384,000 30,830| Engineering Apr-16 Aug-16
Parkway)
13 |Santa Fe Reconstruct {{chnson to Main) 92,001| 238,600, Complete Mar-15 5ep-15
14  |LocustStreet Overlay 207,510 97,248| Complete Aug-15 Sep-15
Austin/Houston 86,519
15 |Street Signs and Installation 95,000 17,669| Construction Dec-15 May-16
Street Projects Total| 3,326,105/ 1,999,199 1,326,906
Street Projects GO Bond Allocation| 3,575,000
Water Projects
16 |North ET/North Main Street ~ce| Complete Apr-14 Feb-15
e 689,310| 828,266
17  |Sycamore St/Hwy 78/N Washington Complete Apr-14 Oct-14
18 HMamilton St 24,737 24,737 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14
19 Houston/Austin Street 170,000 162,564 Complete Jul-15 Oct-15
20  |Automated Meter Reading System 520,000 442,029} Construction Mar-13 Mar-16
21 Bob Tedford Drive 94,699 99,380] Complete Nov-14 Mar-15
22 |5 Washington/Sante Fe 150,000) 135,970 Complete Jun-15 Aug-15
23 CR 608/CR 609
Wastewater Projects
24 |5 Main & Abbey - Gravity Main 18,750 13,750 Complete Oct-15 Feb-16
25  |Hwy 78 & Maple 5t —Gravity Main 18,750 13,750| Complete Oct-15 Feb-16
26 |Hwy 78 & CR 611 —Gravity Main 18,750 13,750 Complete Oct-15 Feb-16
27  |Floyd St—Lift Station 75,000 3,090 Engineering Mar-16 Jun-16
28  |Sycamore —Gravity Main 16,497 16,497 Complete May-13 Jul-13
29  |Hamilton 5t - Gravity Main 16,608 16,607 Complete Jun-14 Jul-14
30  |Hwy 380 & Welch Dr ~Gravity Main
31  |Hwy 380 (AFI to Floyd St) - Lift Station & 550,000 22,807| Engineering Mar-16 Jun-16
Force Main
32 Locust — Gravity Main
Water and Wastewater Projects Total| 2,363,101 1,793,197 569,904
Water and Wastewater Projects GO Bond! 2,400,000




Project Name

Water hole in the sidewalk
at Tony's Restaurant

Action Item List

Project Description

have public works look to
see what can be done to
correct

Date of
Request

14-Jan-13

Persan

Assigned

Public Works

Service
Order
Number
149337

Open

Requirements for thickness
of driveways

Research Suddivision and
Zoning for the thickness for
driveways. Questions
regarding 6 in accompanied
by geotechnical study

15-Jan-13

Ben
White/Paula

Open

Rambler Park

The Playground in in need
lof mulch

12-Mar-13

Public Works

Open

Replacement Meter Covers

Replace hand made water
meter covers downtown.
People are tripping over
them.

14-lan-14

Ben White

Open

Side walk repairs needed

the Sidewalk infront of
Independent Bank and
infornt of McGuire Building

15-1an-14

Open

City Hall

floor - replacement and
duct cleaning

20-Feb-14

Open

City Hall Fire Marshal Action
Items

1. provide panic hardware
on second exit

2. secure chairs
together{when 4in row)

3. provide fire extinguisher
in council chabmbers

4. remove extension cords

25-Mar-14

Ben White

3, Complete

Open

Sewer Plant Fire Marshal
Action Items

1. provide fire extinguisher
2. label diesel tank

3. open spaces in elect
panel

4. SCBA missing (is this
required per emergency
plan?)

25-Mar-14

Ben White

1. Complete

Open

).W. Spain Fire Marshal
Action Items

1. Provide commercial ansul
system with hood above
frier and flat top. <alt-
enter>

2. Provide fire extinguisher
in concession stand,

3. Repair damaged
bleachers.

28-Mar-14

Ben White

2, Complete
3, Complete

Open

Riding Arena Fire Marshal
Action Items

1. comply with ICC bleacher
requirements

2. provide access to building
(key provided did not work

28-Mar-14

Ben White

Open




Project Name

Project Description

Date of
Request

Person
Assigned

Service
Order
Number

Public Safety Building Fire |PD: 28-Mar-14 |Ben White PD: No action Open
Marshal Action ltems Fire: 1. Repair rear exit sign Fire:
2. gas must be stored in 1. Complete
metal UL can 2. Complete
3.privide ansul kitchen 3. Complete
system or do not cook EMS
w/grease vapors. 1, Complete
EMS: 1. Provide no smoking 3. Complete
sign above oxygen
2. privide ansul kitchen
system or do not cook
w/grease vapors.
3.do not stor combustibles
in hot water heater closet.
Civic Center Fire Marshal 1. Provide panic 28-Mar-14 |Ben White 1. Complete Open
Action ltems hardware({all doors except 2. Occupant load sign on
main entrance order
2. Post occload
3.Provide ansul cooking
system
JW Spain Handicap Parking |Install parking places for 28-Mar-14 |Ben White Open
handicap parking
|Restrooms at parks Audrey has requested a 15-Apr-14 |Paula Jackson Ben and | are looking into Open
number of things to be signs to be placed.
fixed or replaced at the
restrooms like signs on the
mens and womens and fix
the water fountain and the
toilet lids
Welcoame Sign north fix the welcome billboard 22-Apr-14 |public works On hold pending artwork Open

completion




Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | Il.LH

Subject Library Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016
Attachment(s) Library Report

Related Link(s)

http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas and minutes/cit
y council meetings.php

Consideration
and Discussion

City Council discussion as required.

Action

¢ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
O Approve with Updates
J Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
J Approve
O Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




Charles J. Rike Memorial Library

203 Orange Street - Farmersville, Texas
www.rikelibrary.com

972-782-6681

January - 2016

Circulation: 1,975
Computer Users: 307
Wi-Fi User Estimate: 68
Visitors: 1,554
Inter-library Loan
Books loaned to other libraries: 4 |
Books borrowed for our patrons: 1 '
Patrons Saved $ * $ 29,094.77
New Patrons: 16 -
Volunteer Hours Donated: 32 hours |

The library has started the winter “Food for Fines” program which began
December 1, 2015 and will continue until February 27, 2016. All food donated
benefits the Farmersville Food Pantry. Library members have given 82 items of
food, resulting in $79.30 in fines forgiven for January.

January 20", Trisha Dowell met with the other Collin County library directors to
discuss future funding requests from the county.



Library Usage

®m Circulation ®mComp Users = Visitors ® Patrons Helped
10000 S - e
0 | — -
Jan-15 Feb-15Mar-15Apr-15May-15Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15Sep-15Qct-15Nov-15Dec-15 Jan-16
| Feb- | Mar- | Apr- | May- Aug- | Sep- Nov- | Dec- |
=15 = - - B |
Jan-15 15 15 15 15 Jun-18/Jul-15 15 15 Oct-15 15 15 Jan-16
| Patrons Helped | 885 | 721 | 887 | 985 | 1190 | 966 | 958 | 909 | 941 | 1242 | 1012 | 872 | 1015
o Visitors 1715|1421 | 1675 | 1546 | 1883 | 2506 | 2063 | 1948 | 1728 | 1877 | 1415 | 1554 | 1626
m Comp Users 302 | 345 | 334 | 382 | 454 | 518 | 467 | 398 | 454 | 437 | 301 | 370 | 375
®m Circulation 2521 | 2306 | 2378 | 2305 | 2586 | 3414 | 3185 | 2794 | 2350 | 2649 | 2026 | 2384 | 1975
Circulation by Patron Type
2500 —
2000
1500
1000
500
1]
Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16
Jar | May- I I clbec-15]1an16 |
Jan-15 Feb-15|Mar-15Apr-15 15 Jun-15 Jul-15 ‘Aug-15/5ep-15|Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15| Jan-16
m City 1252 | 1176 | 1228 | 1205 | 1387 | 1983 1851 | 16564 | 1227 | 1422 | 1028 | 1304 | 962
‘mCounty| 1078 | 903 | 894 900 | 984 | 1213 | 1051 | 937 | 992 | 1022 | 837 | 922 | 856
illOther 191 | 186 114 | 161 | 160 | 160 | 187 | 119 | 82 174 | 143 | 115 | 139 !
New Patrons
40 — - — —
|
20 i__ St l e e
o Mo M o EN. me .- ‘_jL-:._-_-._
Jan-15 Feb-15Mar-15Apr-15May-15Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15Sep-15 Oct-15Nov-15Dec-15 Jan-16
Feb- | Mar- | May- i Aug- | Sep- Nov- | Dec-
Jan-15 15 15 Apr-15 15 Jun-15!Jul-15 15 15 Oct-15 15 15 Jan-16
m City 7 11 24 18 B 2 S 5 4
m County 6 10 35 13 14 20 17 12
m0ut of County, 4 2 6 3 1 2




Agenda Section | Consent Agenda

Section Number | Il.|

Subject City Manager’'s Report

To Mayor and Council Members
From Ben White, City Manager
Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) City Manager's Report

Related Link(s) | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and _minutes/cit
y_council_meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.
and Discussion

Action ¢ Motion/second/vote
O Approve
[0 Approve with Updates
O Disapprove
s Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
0 Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
+ No motion, no action




Farmersville

DISCOVER A THXAS TRHASURI

City Manager Monthly Report

City Manager General
1. Attended the following meetings:

Meeting Description Attended
City Council Meeting 2
Farmersville Economic Development 1
Corporation (FEDC)
Farmersville Community Development
Corporation (FCDC)
Planning and Zoning Commission
Citizens Advisory Committee
Parks and Recreation Board
Main Street Board
Downtown Merchants Meeting
Capital Improvements Advisory Commission
Building and Property Standards Meeting
Senior Citizens Advisory Commission
Realtors Meeting
Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting
Chamber of Commerce Networking Meeting
Farmersville Riding Club
Texoma Housing Partners
Northeast Texas Trail Association (NETT)

—

— OO |—O|IQI0|O|—= OO

Ordinances and Ordinance Changes
1. Backlog

a. New
i. Knox boxes.
ii. Revise the City’s Thoroughfare Plan and the City’s design standards to

remove areas of disagreement between the documents.

b. Change

i. Standard design details for: water, wastewater, electrical, etc.



Contracts/Interlocal Agreements

1. Backlog

a. Collin County election

J.W. Spain Athletic Complex park planner (in work)
Farmersville Towne Centre planner (in work)
Solid Waste
Recycle
NTCOG Antenna
Main Street grant for downtown accessibility and drainage. The date for grant
application has been moved back from March 2016 to September 2016.
Collin County Open Space grant
Texas Parks and Wildlife grant for J.W. Spain improvements. Should know if we
qualify for this grant by March 2016.
j.  Major League Baseball Tomorrow Fund grant for J.W. Spain
k. Mowing contract

m Mo oo o

P

Planning
1. No new news.

Policy/Procedural Changes
1. Passed resolution regarding TMRS reporting procedures. This resolution was
recommended by our auditors, Brooks and Cordiel.
2. Backlog
a. Information Technology policy.
b. Financial procedures.

Personnel Related Matters
1. Edie Sims our City Secretary resigned on 19 January 2016. We are currently searching
for a replacement.

Customer Service Window
1. A few more requests for average billing than normal. We are implementing changes to
our billing system to build this feature into our system.

Budget/Finance
1. Audit is complete. We are currently waiting for final report.
2. Issued W-2s and 1099s.



Information Technology
1. Upcoming projects

a.

ao o

€.

Better backup processes (98% complete). Status will not change until we install
fiber upgrade.

Microsoft Office Suite 2013 (55% complete)

Hardware and software review audit (95% complete)

Install software/hardware upgrades for enhanced cyber security.
Implementation of standardized document management structure.

2. Upgraded four computer systems as part of our normal system-wide upgrade cycle.

Special Events/Projects
1. Bob Hart, the current City Manager with the City of Kennedale, runs a Capstone
Project graduate program out of the University of Texas at Arlington. His program
has agreed to help us with the following projects:

a.
b.
C.

Job Descriptions (Spring 2016)
Citizens Opinion Survey (Spring 2016)
Strategic Plan (Fall 2016)



lll. Informational ltems



Agenda Section

Informational items

Section Number

LA

Subject Main Street Board Minutes

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Main Street Board Minutes

Related Link(s) | hitp://www.farmersvilletx.com/qgovernment/agendas and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.

and Discussion

Action

» Motion/second/vote
[0 Approve
[0 Approve with Updates
[0 Disapprove
* Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
[0 Disapprove
» Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




FARMERSVILLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION BOARD (4B)
MINUTES ~ January 11, 2016

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND RECOGNITION OF VISITORS
The Farmersville Community Development Corporation Board met on January 11, 2016 in the
City Council Chambers at City Hall. President Paul Kelly convened the meeting at 5:45 p.m.
and announced that a quorum was present after roll call. The following board members were
present: Donna Williams, Paul Kelly, John Garcia, Dick Seward, Mike Goldstein, and Cynthia
Craddock Clark. Kim Potter was absent. President Kelly welcomed Main Street Manager Adah
Leah Wolf, City Council Liaison Leaca Caspari, and City Manager Ben White.

CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL NOVEMBER 9. 2015 MEETING MINUTES
Dick Seward motioned to accept the November 9, 2015 minutes as written. John Garcia
seconded the motion, which passed the full Board.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF ITEMS FOR PAYMENT
Mike Goldstein motioned to approve the items presented for payment; Cynthia Craddock Clark
seconded the motion, which passed the full board.

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER 2015 AND ANY REQUIRED
BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Donna Williams motioned to accept the November and December 2015 financial statements with
a noted correction to the Personnel, Supplies, and Miscellaneous columns. Mike Goldstein
seconded the motion, which passed the full board.

CHRISTMAS DECOR-FUTURE PLANNING — BEN WHITE

City Manager Ben White presented a suggestion to the board for replacing the current 18’ panel
Christmas tree: The current tree was purchased in 2008, and has worn considerably. It probably has 3-4
more usable years to it. It could potentially be sold at this time to another municipality, for approximately
$2,000. He suggested that it be sold, and replaced with a new branch-type tree. The branch type tree
would look more realistic and could be added onto to make it higher as desired. Its cost would be
approximately $13,000. It would need to be ordered in March to ensure its arrival before Christmas. The
board discussed this as well as other options, including the following:

Increase decorations at the City Park downtown

Add lighted wreath or other to the Main Street Bridge and/or Hwy 78 Bridge

Add more décor to McKinney Street/ Farmersville Parkway

Relocate tree to open space at Hwy 78/Farmersville Parkway or Hwy 78/McKinney Street

Cynthia Craddock Clark mentioned the need for a Christmas tree and décor for the Civic Center to make
it look festive for holiday rentals. Paul Kelly suggested that Michael Carr be invited to the next board
meeting, since he is very knowledgeable about Christmas décor. The topic will be discussed further at the
next board meeting.



CITY MANAGER REPORT—BEN WHITE

City Manager Ben White presented a written report, and highlighted the following: City is still working
on a contract with Halff and Associates for JW Spain Complex planning. Repairs to the Onion Shed
foundation are underway; the damage is extensive. Concrete piers are being placed and the foundation
then attached to them for support. The City may request further funds for this project at a future time.
The Christmas lights will be taken down beginning this week. Phase II of the Chaparral Trail is now
completed. Improvements to the parking lot at the Senior Center are needed and currently being
discussed. New signs for Highway 380 have been received and we are working with TXDOT for
installation. Documents have been moved into storage to clear office space for an intern at City Hall. The
office conversion of the Annex building for the electrical staff office is complete. The tornado recovery
efforts are still in progress. State and County elected officials toured the area to survey the damage. The
Public Safety Building is in need of roof repair as well as some brick replacement, which is underway.

MAIN STREET MANAGER UPDATE—ADAH LEAH WOLF

Main Street Manager Adah Leah Wolf presented a written report for November and December, and
highlighted the following: An updated brochure on 4B and their sponsored projects was presented. The E-
newsletter now has 683 emails in its data base. “Treats for Tatum” was very successful with 17 volunteers
assisting. December Farmers & Fleas was a busy day with Toys for Tots motorcycles coming through and
the annual “Frosty Farmers Run” held on the same day as well. Utility work is in progress at the
Farmersville Heritage Museum. A feature article about Fiber Circle ran in the Dallas Moming News. The
next downtown merchants get together will be held at Old Time Bargain Shop on Jan. 21. The Cutting
Horse Barbershop has closed. Sugar Hill Restaurant owner, Jeanne Kretz, is leasing the restaurant space
to Darin Jordan, who will open Jordan’s Barbeque Restaurant in February. Cumulative reinvestment
statistics for Main Street cities were recently provided by the Texas Main Street office. This allows us to
compare our statistics with other Texas Main Street cities our size, showing our favorable comparisons.

DISCUSSION OF PLACING ITEMS ON FUTURE AGENDAS
The next meeting will be on February 8, 2016. A discussion of Christmas tree/décor will be
placed on the agenda.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, President Kelly adjourned the meeting at 6:45 PM.

Signatures:

Paul Kelly, President Donna K. Williams, Secretary



Agenda Section

Informational ltems

Section Number | lll.B

Subject Main Street Report

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Main Street Monthly Report

Related Link(s) | http:/mww.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas_and minutes/cit
y_council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.

and Discussion

Action

» Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
[0 Approve with Updates
[} Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
[ Approve
[J Disapprove
» Move item to another agenda.
* No motion, no action




P - Main Street Monthly Report
m January 2016

Farmersville k
DISCOVER A rETad YREASLRE Maln Street Program Manager

Reported by Adah Leah Wolf,

ORGANIZATION/ADMINISTRATION:

6,13,20,2 | Manager attends city staff meetings.
7
11 Monthly 4B Board meeting: meeting and materials preparation and organization
12 Administrative assistance provided by Debbie Ranspot.
19 Main Street Board meeting not held this month, lack of quorum due to illness.
14, 21 Farmersville Heritage Museum Board meeting. PO Box obtained. There have been 38 donors to
date. An Open House Reception planned for Feb. 21, from 1-4 PM.
Information has been pulled as needed for the city's annual financial audit.
PROMOTION:
2 Farmers & Fleas Market.
19 E newsletter sent to downtown business and building owners,
21 Audie Murphy Day planning meeting. First donation received, brochures printed.
22 Ads placed for Farmers & Fleas Market; press releases sent
Downtown Shoppers Guide revised
23 Collin County Historical Coalition meeting attended by Janis May, held in McKinney.
28 Farmers & Fleas ads placed, press releases sent
DESIGN:
Farmersville Heritage Museum receives final building inspection this month!
Christmas tree on Gazebo removed; Christmas lights come down; snowmen placed into storage.
13 Meeting with Ashley Holland, 5% grade teacher regarding participatory class project on downtown

beautification.

The Public Safety building is leaking. There are structural issues with the exterior brick and the
roof, which are being repaired.

Main Street architectural design assistance requested for 115 S. Main (Darin Jordan)

ECONOMIC RESTRUCTURING:

Main Street Accomplishments flier is updated and placed on website.

The owner of the Cutting Horse Barbershop, Laura England, has moved out of town and closed
her shop.

6 Meeting with Melinda Holden regarding possible workshop on Marketing

11 Long Range Planning Workshop for Chamber attended. Main Street Board member Glenda Hart
and 4B Board member Donna Williams attend also.

14 Chamber networking meeting attended, hosted by Red Door Antigues.

14 Meeting with Darin Jordan, owner of Jordan's Barbeque.




21 Monthly Downtown Merchants get-together held, hosted by Old Time Bargain Shop. New city
fireman Jason Brisby attends.

26 Presentation given to City Council on Main Street reinvestment statistics.

30 Jordan's Barbeque holds “soft" opening. They have hired 16 employees. Their hours will be
Tues-Sunday from 6:30 am - 9 pm. Owners are Darin and Jamie Jordan.

Approximately 80 volunteer hours provided in January.




IV. Reading of Ordinances



Agenda Section

Reading of Ordinances

Section Number

IV.A

Subject

Second reading to consider, discuss, and act upon Water
Management Plan

To Mayor and Council Members

From Ben White, City Manager

Date February 9, 2016

Attachment(s) Ordinance #2016-0209-001

Related Link{s) | http://www.farmersvilletx.com/government/agendas _and minutes/cit
y council meetings.php

Consideration City Council discussion as required.

and Discussion

Action

+ Motion/second/vote
0 Approve
0 Approve with Updates
[0 Disapprove
+ Motion/second/vote to continue to a later date.
O Approve
{J Disapprove
Move item to another agenda.
No motion, no action




CITY OF FARMERSVILLE
ORDINANCE #2016-0209-001

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, AMENDING THE CODE
OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THROUGH THE
AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 74 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY DELETING
EXISTING SECTION 74.115, “WATER CONSERVATION PLAN,” IN ITS ENTIRETY
AND REPLACING IT WITH A NEW SECTION 74.115, ALSO ENTITLED “WATER
CONSERVATION PLAN,” TO ADOPT THE ATTACHED WATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN, REVISION C, (“PLAN”) FOR USE BY THE CITY OF FARMERSVILLE TO
PROMOTE RESPONSIBLE USE OF WATER BY ITS CUSTOMERS AND TO
PROVIDE FOR PENALTIES AND/OR THE DISCONNECTION OF WATER SERVICE
FOR NONCOMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE PLAN; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING A
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, water supply has always been a key issue in the development of Texas; and

WHEREAS, in recent years, the growing population and economic development of North
Central Texas has led fo increasing demands for water supplies, and the City of
Farmersville, Texas ("City”) recognizes the amount of water available to its water
customers is limited; and

WHEREAS, the City recognizes that local and less expensive sources of water supply are
largely developed, and additional supplies to meet higher demands will be expensive and
difficult to develop rendering it more important to make the most efficient use of existing
supplies; and

WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted a drought contingency and water emergency
response plan in 2004 and updated said plan in 2008; and

WHEREAS, recognizing the need for efficient use of existing water supplies, the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (‘TCEQ"), the Texas Water Development Board
(TWDB), and the North Texas Municipal Water District (NTMWD) have developed
guidelines and requirements governing the development of water conservation and
drought contingency plans for public water suppliers; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 54 of the Local Government Code, the City is
authorized to adopt such Ordinances necessary to preserve and conserve its water
resources;

WHEREAS, the City Councit of the City of Farmersville has determined it is in the best
interest of the public to update its drought contingency and water emergency response
plan, and now desires to adopt the attached Water Management Plan, Revision C, as
the official City policy for the conservation of water.

Ordinance 0-2016-0209-001 Page 1of 5



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
FARMERSVILLE, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. FINDINGS INCORPORATED.

All of the above premises are hereby found to be true and correct legislative and factual
findings of the City of Farmersville, and they are hereby approved and incorporated into
the body of this Ordinance as if restated herein in their entirety.

Section 2. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 74 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
DELETING EXISTING SECTION 74.115, “WATER CONSERVATION PLAN,” IN ITS
ENTIRETY AND REPLACING IT WITH A NEW SECTION 74.115, ALSO ENTITLED
“WATER CONSERVATION PLAN,” TO ADOPT THE ATTACHED WATER
MANAGEMENT PLAN, REVISION C.

Chapter 74 of the Code of Ordinances by deleting existing Section 74.115, “Water
Conservation Plan,” in its entirety and replacing it with a new Section 74.115, also entitled
“Water Conservation Plan,” to read as follows:

“Sec. 74.115 Adoption of Water Management Plan

The City Council hereby approves and adopts the Water
Management Plan, Revision C (the “Plan”), containing the
guidelines and requirements governing the development of
water conservation and drought contingency plans for public
water suppliers. The Plan is attached hereto as Exhibit A
and is incorporated herein by reference for all purposes
allowed by law. A copy of the Plan shall be kept on file in
the Office of the City Secretary.”

Section 3. NOTICE PROVIDED.

The City Council does hereby find and declare that sufficient written notice of the date,
hour, place and subject of the meeting adopting this Ordinance was posted at a
designated place convenient to the public for the time required by law preceding the
meeting, that such place of posting was readily accessible at all times to the general
public, and that all of the foregoing was done as required by law at all times during
which this Ordinance and the subject matter thereof has been discussed, considered
and formally acted upon. The City Council further ratifies, approves and confirms such
written notice and the posting thereof.

Section 4. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.

It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the words, phrases,
clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any

Ordinance 0-2016-0209-001 Page 2 of 5



word, phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared
unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction,
such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining words, phrases, ciauses,
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been
enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of any such unconstitutional word,
phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section.

Section 5. SAVINGS CLAUSE.

The Code of Ordinances, City of Farmersville, Texas, as amended, shall be and remain in
full force and effect save and except as amended by this Ordinance.

Section 6. REPEALER CLAUSE.

Any provision of any prior ordinance of the City, whether codified or uncodified, which is in
conflict with any provision of this Ordinance, is hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict,
but all other provisions of the ordinances of the City, whether codified or uncodified, which
are not in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 7. PENALTY CLAUSE.

Any customer, defined pursuant to 30 Tex. Admin. Code Chapter 291, failing to comply
with the provisions of the Plan shall be subject to a fine of up to two thousand dollars
($2,000.00) per day and/or discontinuance of water service by the City. Proof of a
culpable mental state is not required for a conviction of an offense under this section.
Each day a customer fails to comply with the Plan is a separate violation. The City's
authority to seek injunctive or other civil relief available under the law is not limited by
this section.

Section 8. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and the publication
of the caption, as the law in such cases provides.

Section 9. FILING WITH COMMISSION.

The City Manager or his designee is hereby directed to file a copy of the Plan and this
Ordinance with the Commission in accordance with Title 30, Chapter 288 of the Texas
Administrative Code.

PASSED on first reading on the 26th day of January, 2016, and second reading on the 9th
day of February, 2016 at properly scheduled meetings of the City Council of the City of
Farmersville, Texas, there being a quorum present, and approved by the Mayor on the
date set out below.

Ordinance 0O-2016-0209-001 Page 3 of 5



APPROVED THIS 09" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2016.

APPROVED:

BY:
Joseph E. Helmberger, P.E., Mayor

ATTEST:

Paula Jackson, Interim City Secretary

Ordinance Q-2016-0209-001 Page 4 of 5



EXHIBIT A

Water Management Plan, Revision C

Ordinance O-2016-0209-001 Page5of 5



Water Management Plan City of Farmersville

Farmersville

DISCOVER A TEXAS TREASUREg

Water Management Plan

City of Farmersville
205 South Main Street
Farmersville, Texas 75442

Release Date: January 12, 2016
Document Revision C



Water Management Plan City of Farmersville

Table of Contents

1 INTRODUCTION AND OBJECTIVES.......cooiererieereietcecesrersenssssresresssssaessssoresses 4
TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY RULES ..o 5
2.1  Conservation Plan ReqUIremMents ........cc.covcvriviierniinninncssiennneeseseesesesseeseeesnesesssssssenne 5
2.2 Drought Contingency Plan ReqUIrements........cccervvierrrecorrnrereesenieeseeseereeseessessesesessserensens 6
3 REQUIRED SUBMITTALS ....ooiiiitiiniiiieterientinterentissieseesesssessesssssssssssssesessesssssssssssasseses 7

4 IMPLEMENTATION AND ENFORCEMENT OF THE WATER MANAGEMENT
PLAN ettt e e st et ae e st e st e b e e s st e s s be e e e e b br b abesbasbersrtasssnsanesborsntarranans 8
5 REVIEW AND UPDATE OF WATER CONSERVATION PLAN ......cccoooveicreeeenns 8
6 WATER UTILITY PROFILE .......coorireeierieirnierentecnsrineeieseesssessnssssssssesseesssssessosesssssssns 9
7 WATER CONSERVATION PLAN.....ccciiiiiiniieniernirintetereensesesesssseseesesssssssssssssssessssensnns 9
Tl INrOQUCHION covverictiiicniie ettt et et st er st see et s e aen s s r e s e se s sese s sae e besssssbssns 9
7.2 Specification of Water Conservation Goals .........ccccceceeeevnionenvicnenenrenesresesreesssnnenss 9
7.3 Metering, Water Use Records, Control of Unaccounted Water, and Leak Detection ....10
7.3.1 Accurate Metering of Treated Water Deliveries.......c.cocveviricreccececcieceeecceresseenseronns 10
7.3.2 Metering of Customer and Public Uses and Meter Testing, Repair, and Replacement10
7.3.3  Record Management SYSIEIM ......ccoiiiiriecrieeiecrrniereseerrsssesssessessvesssrssesserssessesssessess 11
7.3.4 Determination and Control of Water ..........cceceerevinveinnirienicteesiesesssnesesesseesesneseesessens 11
7.3.5 Leak Detection and Repair..........cocueeniiniierinerencinerstseseriraseestnssessssssssressssssessssenns 12
7.4  Monitoring of Effectiveness and Efficiency - Annual Water Conservation Report ....... 12
7.5  Continuing Public Education and Information Campaign .............cocvvivrrinierenerrennennns 12
7.6 Water Rate SIIUCIUTE ......cccoiiiieiiee e s s erass et assr s s s srrassasrssssessn s s asrnssnsnnran 13
7.6.1 Residential Rate FEAtUres.............coovveirriveiienienreenieinrsnrientesseesesesseesesessessssssessossersans 13
7.6.2 Commercial/Industrial Rates .......ccccvveiiieromrinee ettt e e s sens 13
7.7  Other Water Conservation MEASUIES ..........cc.ccueveririneeereriermasreeresssiesesssresssssssessssssrsssenss 13
7.7.1 Reservoir System Operation Plan.........ccocovoioiionicnninicnvrennsresisnnnessesennesessesssenens 13
7.7.2  Reuse and Recycling of WasteWater..........o.vovivviiinnnnicsniniernnrirnneesnssssessssssssesens 14
7.7.3 Ordinances, Plumbing Codes, or Rules on Water-Conserving Fixtures....................... 14
7.7.4 Landscape Water Management MEasures .........ccocccevreeeerrcerruereireseessisssessesssesssnssenns 14
7.7.5  Water Supply CONTACE.......cccovioiiirerieenrecieenecrecrirecrre e reeereereesea s essesseessessssrsesressonsos 15
7.8 Coordination with Regional Water Planning Group and NTMWD......ccccceovervreeerurrnnne. 15
8 DROUGHT CONTINGENCY AND WATER EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN....... 15
8.1 INEOGUCHION ....coiiveiiriniierertiesessstiesesstss e e eses e es s sseese e e ne e e aesassartsaensasessesssasseann 15
8.2  Provisions to Inform the Public and Opportunity for Public Input............ccovvivvnvinnas 16
8.3 Provisions for Continuing Public Education and Information............eeeunuvinvinvevnernne. 16
8.4  Initiation and Termination of Drought or Water Emergency Response Stages.............. 16
8.4.1 Initiation of a Drought or Water Emergency Response Stage...........ccccovvvvverneeecrennnnes 16
8.4.2 Termination of a Drought/Water Emergency Response Stage........cccococcevereerinerenennnnns 17
8.5  Drought Contingency and Water Emergency Response Stages and Measures............... 17
B.5.1  SHABE ettt en e a bbb aa b e b b eeraearans 18
B.5.2  BHAZE 2.t e st as e s b e e e e sas e er e a e e ne e enans 19
.53 SHABE 3. s st s e s et g s e e ae et arseaeaesetans 21
8.6  Procedures for Granting Variances to the Plan ..........coccovvieicrneicvecneeccec v 22

Revision C



Water Management Plan City of Farmersville

8.7  Procedures for Enforcing Mandatory Water Use ReStrictions...........c.uveveesiveeerneereonnene 23
8.8 Coordination with the Regional Water Planning Groups............cocvvvvveveivenierennsecennnes 23
8.9  Review and Update of Drought Contingency and Water Emergency Response Plan....23

Table of Tables
Table 1. Water Conservation GOals..........c.cvveiieeereiirnieeeeereseeeeeesss e ressassssessseseceeseesssonsssene 10
Table 2. Meter ACCUIACIES.........cevririieunrnieirienrieeeisaresisesessenssssesssssesenssssssssessasasssmssessianssesasnssnsnee 10
Table 3. Meter Calibration and Replacement ............c.cceeccrieeiverivirieeniereene e eseseesessee e esenessesnean 11
Table of Appendices
Appendix A. DefiNItIONS.......ccveviriiicerinerrecrireiece e ss b bes b eeeseesaeneo e seesesseseesenesnaens 24
Appendix B. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Rules for Municipal Water
Conservation and Drought Contingency PIans............c.eeeveeermieeceirieesiccecreseeseescosesessossses 28
Appendix C. Water Utility PrOfile.....cccciereiiierieeieeeere et st seen e ne e eees st eeeeseseean 42
Appendix D. Water Utility Profile for Wholesale Public Water Suppliers.........c.ccccovueereerrvevennnn. 64
Appendix E. Water Conservation Annual Report for the North Texas Municipal Water District
............................................................................................................................................... 71
Appendix F. Example Letter to Region C Water Planning Group............ccovvivereeeeerriveeersaceene. 84
Appendix G. Water Conservation Annual Report for the Texas Water Development Board......86

Revision C



